
December 26, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 26, 2018 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

Members: 
Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, Ken Howell, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  

Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Flower 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of December 10, 2018, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on December 18, 2018 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. 2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
b. Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s License Application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva for the event 

of Winterfest Magical Evening to be held on Thursday, January 31, 2019 from 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. at the 
Riviera Ballroom, located at 812 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 

 
c. Original “Class B” Fermented Malt Beverage License Application and “Class C” Wine License Application 

filed by Ovalle- Perez, LLC d/b/a Taqueria El Gallo De Oro, Agent, Cynthia Ovalle located at 820 
Williams Street, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 

 
10. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
 
11. Second Reading of Ordinance 18-11 an Ordinance Amending Sub-Subsection a., Meeting, of Subsection (1), 

Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee, of Section 2-49, Standing Committees, of Article II, City Council of 
Chapter 2, Administration, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin; Changing the dates of the 
Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Meetings 

 
12. Second Reading of Ordinance 18-12 an Ordinance Amending Subsection (b), Regular and Special Meetings, of 

Section 2-38, Meetings, of Article II, City Council of Chapter 2, Administration, of the Municipal Code of the City of 
Lake Geneva, Wisconsin; Changing the dates for the Regular City Council Meetings 

 
City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

 



December 26, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 2 

 
13. Discussion/Action regarding the Emergency Services Agreement between the Town of Geneva and the City of Lake 

Geneva 
 
14. Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of December 18, 2018- Alderperson Howell 
 

a. Discussion/Recommendation regarding Resolution 18-R76 authorizing employee’s salary and wage 
increases for the year 2019 and Resolution 18-R78 authorizing Finance Office full time front Counter 
Clerk staff & Building and Zoning Office Administrative Assistant wage grade increase from Grade 4 to 
Grade 7 

 
b. Discussion/Recommendation regarding Resolution 18-R77 authorizing seasonal worker’s salary and wage 

increases for the year of 2019 
 
c. Discussion/Recommendation regarding awarding Fall Tree Planting Bid Contract to Dan Larsen 

Landscaping, INC in an amount not to exceed $10,000  
 
d. Discussion/Recommendation regarding awarding Assessment Services Contract to Accurate Assessors for 

2019-2021 
 
e. Discussion/Recommendation regarding payment request #4 to Sonrise Construction, INC for the Disc Golf 

Bridge Course Pedestrian Bridge Replacement Project in an amount not to exceed $3,600 
 

f. Discussion/Recommendation regarding purchase of a 2008 Nissan PF50LP Forklift from Capitol 
Equipment of Hartland in an amount not to exceed $17,000 to be purchased from the 2018 Equipment 
Replacement Fund 

 
g. Discussion/Recommendation regarding payment request to Mared Mechanical for City Hall Building 

Automation Control System Upgrade in an amount not to exceed $37,766.00 
 

14. Planning Commission Recommendations of December 17, 2018- Alderperson Skates 
 

a. Discussion/Recommendation regarding Resolution 18-R79 approving an application for a Conditional 
Use Permit (CUP) filed by Michelle Lundquist., 7929-48th Ave, Kenosha, WI 53142, requesting a CUP to 
continue the existing Commercial Animal Boarding land use at the building located at 846 Madison St., 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147, located in General Industrial (GI) zoning district, Tax Key Nos. ZYUP00033 & 
ZYUP00033A. 

 
b. Discussion/Recommendation on a General Development Plan (GDP) for the Summerhaven Subdivision 

Phases II & III filed by McMurr II, LLC., 351 Hubbard, Suite 610, Chicago, IL 60054, for the properties 
located in the Summerhaven Subdivision on Lake Geneva Blvd., Lake Geneva, WI 53147, located in 
Planned Development (PD) zoning district, Tax Key Nos. ZSUM00001 thru ZSUM00247. 

 
15. Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on 

December 18, 2018) 
a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $33,742.85 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $79,976.27 

 
16. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 



December 10, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 3 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2018 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Members: Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, Ken Howell, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  
Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 
 
Mayor Hartz called the December 10, 2018 meeting of the Common Council to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Alderperson Dunn led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Roll Call: 
Present: Proksa, Skates, Dunn, Flower, Halverson, Hedlund, and Howell 
Absent: Straube 

 
Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 
Mayor Hartz introduced David Nord, the new City Administrator. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
Terry O’Neill; 954 George St; Spoke in opposition of reversing the Police Chief’s denial of the Winterfest Amended 
Application. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
Clerk Kropf announced there wasn’t any correspondence to acknowledge at this time. 
 
Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of November 26, 2018, as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Skates to approve the November 26, 2018 City Council minutes, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion 
carried 7-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on December 4, 2018 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires 
no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 
-2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
-Event Permit Application filed by Lake Geneva Public Library & Friends of the Lake Geneva Public Library for the 
Event of Beachside Authorfest to be held on Saturday, July 13, 2019 in Library Park; Applicant is requesting waiver of all 
fees (Finance, License, and Regulation Committee approved with waiver of all fees) 
 
-Event Permit Application filed by the Alzheimer’s Association for the event of 13th Annual Walk to End Alzheimer’s to 
be held on Saturday, September 21, 2019 at Library Park  
 
-An Original “Class B” Fermented Malt Beverage License Application and “Class C” Wine License Application filed by 
EYM Pizza of Wisconsin d/b/a Pizza Hut, Agent, Kenneth Rath located at 801 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 
 
Motion by Hedlund to approve the consent agenda, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried7-0.  
 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
None 
 

 



December 10, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 3 

First Reading of Ordinance 18-11 an Ordinance Amending Sub-Subsection a., Meeting, of Subsection (1), Finance, 
Licensing and Regulation Committee, of Section 2-49, Standing Committees, of Article II, City Council of Chapter 2, 
Administration, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin; Changing the dates of the Finance, 
Licensing, and Regulation Meetings 
Mayor Hartz introduced Ordinance 18-11 as a first reading. No action was taken. 
 
First Reading of Ordinance-12 an Ordinance Amending Subsection (b), Regular and Special Meetings, of Section 2-38, 
Meetings, of Article II, City Council of Chapter 2, Administration, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, 
Wisconsin; Changing the dates for the Regular City Council Meetings 
Mayor Hartz introduced Ordinance 18-12 as a first reading. No action was taken. 
 
Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of December 4, 2018- Alderperson Howell 
 
Discussion/Recommendation regarding appeal of denial of the Amended Event Permit Application filed by VISIT Lake 
Geneva for the Event of Winterfest (Finance, License, and Regulation Committee referred to Council without a recommendation)  
Police Chief Rasmussen addressed the Council regarding the various amendments that were made to the Winterfest Event 
Permit. He added that he had met with the members of VISIT after the Finance Committee had referred to the Council 
without a recommendation. He noted that due to the zoning, the helicopter would not be able to land on the beach or 
anywhere within the City. He then outlined the most current map of the event which showed a Hovercraft Display and the 
potential of a world speed record on the ice. He noted that there will be a safe zone that will be 150 feet from the shore 
viewing. 
Mayor Hartz suggested that the motion be made in three stages 1) The Winterfest Application, 2) The Helicopter landing, 
and 3) The Hovercraft display/obstacle course/speed challenge. 
 
Motion by Howell to approve the Winterfest Application with the Snow Sculptures and overruling the denial of that 
section, second by Hedlund. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Motion by Howell to overrule the denial of the Hovercraft Event of Winterfest, accept the map as agreed to by staff that 
includes the barricading/roping off of the obstacle course, barricading/roping off the speed record course and checking on 
public safety by staff VISIT Lake Geneva and include the extended closure of Wrigley Drive, second by Hedlund.  
 
Halverson expressed concerns with the speed course on the lake and how they are going to keep people safe on the ice. 
Flower also expressed concerns with the safety and speed limits on the lake.  
 
Motion to amend by Halverson to eliminate the speed course race from the Hovercraft Event, second by Proksa.  
 
Motion by Howell to allow VISIT Lake Geneva to address the Council, second by Flower. Motion carried 7-0. 
Joe Tominaro and Shawni Mutter, from VISIT Lake Geneva, addressed the Common Council regarding their event. He 
noted that there will be a hovercraft viewing area that will be offshore. He noted that the world record speed challenge 
would be a straight length that would take a mile to mile and a half for the hovercraft to get up to speed, attempt to break 
the record, and then for the vehicle to slow down.  
 
The amendment to the motion carried 4-3, with Flower, Hedlund, and Howell voting no. 
 
The amended motion, “Motion by Howell to overrule the denial of the Hovercraft Event of Winterfest, accept the map as 
agreed to upon by staff that includes the barricading/roping off of the obstacle course, and checking on public safety by 
staff VISIT Lake Geneva and include the extended closure of Wrigley Drive, second by Hedlund.” carried 6-1, with Dunn 
voting no. 
 
Motion by Howell to uphold the denial of the helicopter operation of Winterfest, second by Hedlund. 
 
Flower questioned if there were any concerns with safety in the past and the Police Chief noted that there had been 
concerns with sand landing on Wrigley Drive. 
 
Motion carried 4-3, with Proksa, Flower, and Hedlund voting no. 
  



December 10, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 3 

 
Discussion/Recommendation regarding John’s Disposal for Recycling and refuse pick-up proposal for a four or five-year 
contract extension (Finance, License, and Regulation Committee recommended not extending the contract, maintain the current contract through 
2019 and seek proposals before the 2020 Budget Process)  
Motion by Howell to continue the current contract through 2019, second by Hedlund. Howell noted that this was never a 
question of John’s Disposal’s service; the discussion about not binding future Councils to a contract without going 
through the bid process. Motion carried 6-1, with Dunn voting no.  
 
Discussion/Recommendation regarding Water Safety Patrol 2019 Lifeguard Services Agreement for $35,810 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. Hedlund noted that there was a $300 increase from last year. Motion 
carried 7-0. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on 
December 4, 2018) 
 
Purchase Orders 
None 
 
Prepaid Bills in the amount of $26,265.60 
Motion by Howell to approve the prepaid bills, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Regular Bills in the amount of $168,691.05 
Motion by Howell to approve the regular bills, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Interim City Administrator Berner’s Comments and Appreciation 
Interim City Administrator Berner addressed the Council and shared his farewell comments and appreciation.  
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Dunn to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Flower. Motion carried 7-0. The meeting of 
the Common Council adjourned at  7:02 p.m. 



 
Original License: 
Jennifer Jones 
Rajesh Sachdeva 
Merry Starszak 
 
Renewal Operator: 







I9'I \r tJII YI1L 
^lLUL/r] 

UL I'tr VtrKAUE
S ubmit' to mu ni ci pal cl erk.

For the license period beginning

HE IAIL LICENSE APPLICATION

20;
20lK

Appli_cant's '//t S"ler's permir rvoJF-tN tiim-bE7--
45re- lbahaM,''jl}-czl EZ llA

I

LICEI',ISE REQUESTED I
TYPE

E Class A beer
FEE

$

Class B beer $iDD'
tB Class C wine g_ iLrc

Class A liquor q
a N/Al-l Class A liquor (cider onty)

! Class B liquor $

E Reserve Class B liquor $

ll Class B (vrine only)urinery ${ta'Publication fee

TOTAL FEE g,-<'.

n Tovrn of t
E vittage or I
E city or J

Aldermanic Dist. No. (if required by ordinance)

1, The named tNDtvIDUAL $nnnrrurnsHre p uureo LtABtLlTy co[/pANy
n cORpoMTt0N/NONPROFtT ORGANTZATION

hereby makes application for the alcohol beverage license(s) checked above.

middle; corporations/limited liabilitv co

k T)vr{ur-
An..AuxiliaryQuestionnaire.,,ForEAT.103,flustbecompletedandattachedtothi'uppti,ution
partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organi.rtion, ani by each memler/mana!.i rri,llg;iiir a limitedliability company, List the name, title, and place of residence of each person.

olr sies give name):

Home Address
b+

O

ending 

-*r\t^/^{Zb-
TO THE GOVERI.ItNG BODy of the;

County of lI)O\urofl\n

2, Name give last

PresidenUMember

Secretary/Member

Treasurer/Member

Yes E t'to

/es D ttto

Yes E trto

1

4,

A

6

7.

8.

Agent )
Directors/Managers

Trade Name ) Business Phone

Address of Premises EZn crrrl\,r,'r,.,vr,.1 Sf postoffice&ZipCode )
ls individual, partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to completion of the responsible beverage servertrainingcourseforthislicenseperiod?, . ,..:, ....,..8
lstheapplicantanemploye oragentof, oractingon behalf of anyoneexceptthenamedapplicant?.,,,, ,,X
Does anyotheralcohol beverage retail licenseeorwholesalepermittee haveany interestin orcontrol ofthis business? ..,,.,..n
(a) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only: lnsert state t^.t and date l0lttl luhf registration.
(b) [s a[plicant corporation/limitett tiaUitity company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liabil-'rty company ? . . . , . ,, , , , . . , , . , n
(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any member/manager or

Yes Sto
agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? . . .n yes E[ No

(NOTE:All applicants explain fully on reverse side of lhis form every YES answerrn seclions 5, 6,7 and I above.) /ure_ U^rc a g,.ctl \
Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must includ{(oorn clXl c+ b.r I
all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumpilon, and/or qlqrage of alQohol beveriges and records. (Alc-ohol beveraoes SdcfiqL. '
may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) h tO b*.,r ig O \5Or ffrVf - U^lgn wp r'. ,\tt, Sen_,C bae f f
Legal description (omit if street address is given above):

(a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or during the past license EY* i.
(b) lf yes, under what name was license issued?

12, Does the applicant understand they mustfile a Special Occupational Tax return (TTB form 5630,5d)
before beginning business? [phone 1-800-937-88641 , , .EI yes E No

13. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit?

[phone(608) 266-27761. ,...5[ yes n No

1 4 Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs? . .EI yes n No

READ CAREFULLY B EFORE SIGIIING: Under penalty provided by la,l, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been truthfully ansrvered to the best of the knowl-

another. (lndividual applicants and each member oI a partnership applicant must sign; corporate office(s), of Llmited Liability Companies mustsign.) Any lack ol
access to any portion o[ a licensed premii\EllQgdngjTppection urill be deemed a refusal to permit inspection.

rn.$t-inf,r Ka ^'tr,SUBSCRIBED AND suJoRN T.q$Rnoft ffEo"!,,
rn" i6tk o^rotW )8

o

10,

11,

'alionilulember,

T0 BE COI/IPLETED BY C

uatJ recstveil 400 Ille0

rvilh municipal clerk | | t5 tg
D'a15'/d{61 tb\i ld tou nci lib o ard Date provisional license issued Signaturs of Clerk / Deputy Clerk

Dale license granted Dale license issued License number is:ued

AT.106 (R. S.'r6)

,20

Vice PresidenUMember

expires
(Addilional Patlner(s)/lvlenber,'tlanaget of Limited Liabitity Company if en,11



I town
Tothegoverningbodyof:!viltage.,@Countyof

p citv

Theunders!gneddulyauthorizedofficer(s)/members/manage,"o,,,,4(\fr.

a corporation/organization or limited liability company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as

SCHEDULE FOR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT BY CORPORATION/NONPROFIT
ORGANIZATION OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Submit to municipal clerk.

Allcorporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating
liquor must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be iigned by the officer(sl
of lhe corporation/organization or members/managers of a llmited liability company and the recommendation made by the propui
local official.

fo

appoints

to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative
to alcohol beverages conducted therein. ls applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/
organization/limfd liabilitV company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for iny other location in Wisconsin?

E yes Xry" lf so, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipatity(ies).

ls applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? ,r$t . n ruo

How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continu5usly in Wsconsin? 4+ 
U 

0U b
Place of residence last year

-fun$n icr 
-,*.,pg" 

Y,**EPTAN.E 

BY AGENT

hereby accept this appointment as agent for the

corporation/organization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative to alcohol
beverages conducted on the premises for the corporation/organization/limited liability company.

Agent's age

 Date or binh

APPROV,
(

I hereby certify that I have checked munlgipal
the character, record and reputation ard

Approved "^ lt^tS-(( by 

-
(date)

L OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
nrlot sign on behalf of Municipal Official)

te criminal records. To the best of my knowle
and I have no objection to the agent appointed

the availa

AT-104 {R. 4-09) Wsconsin Deparlment of Revenue

information,

Title



=

Iao
oza
Iz

a
rnr
l-rl
n
a
m
n
IlI
n
o
m
N
{

-.TT
Io
{
I

oz

gJ
Bgg.E
ozoq,
I-33p. !Pgo
6'E
=+r..6'o
--8A-r\o
NNo
@

5'1-P0ro=
=o+.irEqUroF;o =5e =e* I il

IAI:fs
--tY-Urt t, rt

s gIs
i ETiU P;E
= Er,:
-?r(Jt,

t nas
oz
L
=a{
-{
{
m
U'
J
N
$,'o
-5
I
N
s,l

"J
(^,I
o)
o)

OCnooa:t A
-lJ6'o
q,
FIZ6'P
=JtP

=EI r.i

EE.o=o='N6
i,o
j

3
rf

ooO(D-

BEizO
a-lt'0)
9- ,-+so
o-+.!
#o5q)

=F3oo 3 t-Qx5't c
b+rn(I)
@Xc q
P-,=*
NeSq
HHBc,i



/-IIJ./\ILI.F{r1 I L{UtrD I I UNNAII(ts
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION

Submit to municipal clerk.

violation of any federal laws, any \rVisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county
ormunicipality?....
lf yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and
status of charges pending. (lf more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.)

$ A member of a partnership r,,rhich is making application for an alcohol beverage license.& w",| -----Tiiffiitec
which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority:
1.HowlonghaveyoucontinuouslyresidedinWisconsinpriortothisdate?7At'naL
2- Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelat.o toHSnot nffi.g..y tor"

n vesa@lro

3- Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages;
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or

4.Doyouhold,areyoumakingaPplicationfororareyouanofficer,directoro@
organization or member/manager/agent of a llmited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol

(Name, Location and

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of \Msconsin? . . . . n y../UF
lf yes, identify.

(Name ol wholesale Licensee or Permittee)

6. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.
EmoloyE/s Name

f, e** Ccllntnl inn
Employer's Address

hJ'{ lqO t^tPst orn \A LaraGpl

Employed From

zrh, IEmployer's f.l3me Employer's Address Employed From To

The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; that
the applicant has read and made a complete ans\iver to each question, and that the ansr,'rers in each instance .rJtruJ and correct. The
undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under
penalty of state lav'i, the applicantmay be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection lvith this application.

,4A'sj/
Printed on

Racycled paper

lL/isconsin Department ol REvenue

[i'."J,",[ffilse 
or permit? " " " ! yes xl r'ro(:

lnaa@

lndividual's Full l.lame (please print) (last name)

the following information as a person who is lcheck one)

! Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.

AT.103 (R. 8.1 1 )

Subscribed and sv'lorn to

6t, lfu a^y or

ltzly commission

ffirhrr,r-g#.lsro



AUXI LIARY QUESTIOhINT{lRE
ALCOiIOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION

Submit to municipal clerk.

,ro,r,]r.,'rtr,,*r*. ,r,rrrrrrrr?,Fffi 
fflilj.rcrSQ.o

(middle nane)

r+

the follor,,ring information as a person who is (check onel:

I Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.

A member of a partnership lrhich is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

The above named individual provides the follouring information to the licensing authority:

lf yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and
status of charges pending. (tf more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.)

of

1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior lo this date? C fnernlns
2.Haveyoueverbeenconvictedofanyoffenses(otherthantrafficunrelate

violalion of any federal laws, any lWisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county
or municipality? I ves 1fl r,ro

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (olher than traffic unrelated to alcohe!!-:verages)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of ar ;iounty or
municipality?
lf yes, describe status of charges pending.

I ves C*o
4,- Do you hold, are you making application for

organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol

lf yes, identify.
(Name, Location and Type ol Liceif,e/Petmt)

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholde( agent or employe of any person or corporation or
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a rvholesale beer permit,

(t'lame ot whotesate Licenses or Feiiniq-
6. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.

Employar's Namo

?ptm h[rno \rY\ornrril

Employer's Address

)nL lClQ Pwo,srtl S[,
Employed From " fi,r^ubt

Ernployels Name Employer's Address Employed From \,

The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing applicationithat
the applicant has read and made a complete ans\ /er to each queslion, and that the ansv,rers in each instance are true and correct. The
undersigned further understands thatany license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Slisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under

brewery/winery permit or lvholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? . . . . I Ves E] Uo
lf yes, identify.

(Address Ay Cny andCont'11

nis l6lh a,y or =-V}fr ii'3,r0 l8 l'/ ,t z--:ffi?-Lv'L' // \ ,4 Ve

penalty of state law, the aPPli!$flftli?,],be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection r,,rith this application,

,'4.,0,:n::1,n0'*o'1do$S.hR{f.9..!h // ^

Print:C on
Recycl:C Paper

lvly commission



AUXI LIARY SUESTIONNAIRE
ALCOHOL BEVERAG E LICENSE APPLICATION

Submit to municipal clerk.

idual's Full l/Eme (please print) (last name)

Home Address (slreeUtuute)

individual the follor,ving information as a person urho is (check one,):

I Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.

[- I a memner of a oartncrshio which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

v or- 
a(Name,,Qf"*),*-,rW,**atont

which is making applicalion for an alcohol beverage license.

fhe above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority:
1, How long have you coniinuously resided in wsconsin prior to this date? U ( l^h(
2'HaveyoueVerbeenconvictedofanyoffenses(otherthant,um,,n,ut]i"

violation of any federal laws, any \Msconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any countyormunicipatirv?.... fl ves E*olf yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and
status of charges pending. (lf more room is needed, continue on reverse side ol this form.)

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohetverages)
for violation of any federal laws, any \Msconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of ar ;county or
municipality? I ves .E rolf yes, describe status of charges pending.

4, Do you hold;-are you making application for or are you an officer, director or ageni of 
" 

corporationlnonUotit
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol
beverage license or permit? I ves E*olf yes, identify.

(Name, Localioi inA fype ot trc"-nse,,eernt1

5, Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or
member/manager/agent of a limited liabiliiy company holding or applying for a lvholesale beer permit,
brewery/winery perrnit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of \Msconsin? . , . . I yes d$,"
lf yes, identify.

(tl ame of whote sate ticiW
6. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.

Employar's Nam6

B\ue qcnP -(wre roro
Emolo,/er's Addr€sS

.a3 [,tJ Hqtn st asKz ekn* Aw.Urt ?reyrt
To

Employsfs Nama

6aa,r^ frrrrrr\ru ino
Employels Address

tuqnl w@l kd A. ( act. (trut
EmployOdFrom

. Julq \ot+ '"w,?glv
The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application: that
the applicant has read and made a complete anslri/er to each question, and that the ans!,rers in each instance arstrue and correct. The
undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the S/isconsin Statutes shall be void, and under
penalty of state la',v, the applicant.ma,1,Hfi,p,;;.."rt.d for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection rvith this application.

Subscribed and svrorn to uerEs")if) L9 f&,,,

(Address 8y Cty and County)

uis lfu aay or
.$- ..',

t"ilfu# i 
=

t:?*w

Prinl:C on
R3cycl:C Paser

[t1y commission expires





ORDINANCE 18-11  
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SUB-SUBSECTION a.,MEETING, OF SUBSECTION 
(1), FINANCE, LICENSING AND REGULATION COMMITTEE, OF SECTION 2-49, 

STANDING COMMITTEES, OF ARTICLE II, CITY COUNCIL OF CHAPTER 2, 
ADMINISTRATION, OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, 

WISCONSIN CHANGING THE DATES THE FINANCE, LICENSING AND 
REGULATION COMMITTEE MEETS 

 

1. That sub-subsection a., Meeting, of Subsection (1), Finance, Licensing and Regulation 

Committee, of Sec. 2-49, Standing committees,  of Article II, CITY COUNCIL, of 

Chapter 2, ADMINISTRATION, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, 

Wisconsin is hereby amended to read as follows:   

… 
a. Meeting. The Committee shall meet at 6:00 p.m. on the first second and third 
fourth Tuesday Monday of each month and additionally as called by the Chairman 
or by a majority of the Committee. 

… 
2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 

 
 
Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this _____th day of ______________, ________. 
 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      THOMAS HARTZ, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
LANA KROPF, City Clerk 
 

First Reading: ______ 
Second Reading: ______ 

Adopted: ______ 
Published: ______ 

http://ecode360.com/14136291#14136291


ORDINANCE 18-12   
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SUBSECTION (b), REGULAR AND SPECIAL 
MEETINGS, OF SECTION 2-38, MEETINGS, OF ARTICLE II, CITY COUNCIL OF 
CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION, OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF 

LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN CHANGING THE DATES FOR THE REGULAR CITY 
COUNCIL MEETINGS 

 

1. That subsection (b), Regular and Special Meetings, of Sec. 2-38, Meetings, of Article II, 

CITY COUNCIL of Chapter 2, ADMINISTRATION of the Municipal Code of the City 

of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is hereby amended to read as follows:   

… 
(b) Regular and special meetings.  Regular meetings of the City Council shall be 
held on the second and fourth Monday Tuesday of each calendar month, at 6:00 
p.m.  Any regular meeting falling on a legal holiday shall be held on the next 
following secular day, at the same hour and place.  All meetings of the Council, 
including special and adjourned meetings shall be held in the City Hall.  Special 
meetings may be called as provided by the state statutes. 

… 
 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this _____th day of ______________, ________. 
 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      THOMAS HARTZ, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
LANA KROPF, City Clerk 
 

First Reading: ______ 
Second Reading: ______ 

Adopted: ______ 
Published: ______ 



Resolution No. 18-R76 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EMPLOYEES SALARY AND WAGE INCREASES FOR 

THE YEAR 2019 

 

WHEREAS, it is proposed that all managerial employees receive a two percent (2%) pay 

increase that shall be applied uniformly effective January 1
st
, 2019; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is proposed that all other employees receive an increase of one (1%) with 

opportunity of up to a two (2%) added adjustment in accordance with the City’s performance 

evaluation program for merit; and 

 

WHEREAS, funds to pay for said salary and wages increases have been approved in the 2019 

Budget.   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Lake Geneva Common Council that all Managerial 

employees pay shall be adjusted by an increase of two percent (2%) effective January 1
st
, 2019; 

and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all other employee’s pay shall be increased by one percent 

(1%) with an opportunity of up to a two percent (2%) added adjustment in accordance with the 

City’s Compensation Policy’s performance evaluation program for merit; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said adjustments shall not be applied to the Compensation 

Policy’s Pay Scale Grades and Pay Scale for Full-time and Part-time Non-Represented 

Employees. 

 

Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva on December 26th, 2018. 

 

       

_____________________________________ 

      Tom Hartz, Mayor 

 

    ATTEST: _____________________________________ 

      Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



Resolution No. 18-R78  

 

A resolution authorizing Finance Office full time front Counter Clerk staff and Building & Zoning Office 

Administrative Assistant wage grade increase from Grade 4 to Grade 7 

 

Whereas, the City of Lake Geneva performed a wage compensation study in 2014 to identify various 

wage grade assignments to specific job titles and job duties, and 

Whereas, the Personnel Committee identified the job duties being performed by Finance Office full time 

front Counter Clerk staff and Building & Zoning Office Administrative Assistant  have evolved and were 

not initially identified in the 2014 Compensation Plan, and 

Whereas the City of Lake Geneva has identified these positions for additional responsibilities and 

revision to their existing job descriptions to reflect said increased tasks to occur in 2019 and 

Whereas, the Personnel Committee approved the wage grade increase for Finance Office full time front 

Counter Clerk staff and Building & Zoning Office Administrative Assistant, and 

Whereas, the wage grade increase shall be effective January 1, 2019, the Finance Office full time front 

Counter Clerk staff and the Building & Zoning Office Administrative Assistant shall be eligible for an 

opportunity of up to an additional two (2%) percent merit increase, any additional non-budgeted funds 

being appropriated from the 2019 budget contingency fund. 

Now therefore be it resolved by the Lake Geneva Common Council that the Finance Office full time front 

Counter Clerk staff and Building & Zoning Office Administrative Assistant wage grade be increased from 

Grade 4 to Grade 7, and 

Be it further resolved that updates and additional duties be added to the various job descriptions in 

2019 as a comprehensive review of all city staff. 

Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva on December 26, 2018 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Tom Hartz, Mayor 

                              

  ATTEST:     ___________________________________ 

       Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



Resolution Number 18-R77 

A resolution authorizing change of the Public Works Seasonal Laborers’ wage grade. 

Whereas, the City of Lake Geneva performed a wage compensation study in 2014 to identify various 

wage grade assignments to specific job titles and job duties, and 

Whereas, the Personnel Committee identified the job duties being performed by  Public Works Seasonal 

Laborers have evolved and were not initially identified in the 2014 Compensation Plan, and 

Whereas the City of Lake Geneva has identified these positions for additional responsibilities, and a 

need to remain competitive in an ever changing market and revision to their existing job descriptions to 

reflect said increased tasks to occur in 2019 and 

Whereas, the Personnel Committee approved the wage grade increase for Public Works Seasonal 

Laborers, and 

Whereas, the wage grade increase shall be effective January 1, 2019, shall be eligible for an increase 

of one (1%) percent with the opportunity of up to an additional two (2%) percent increase.

Now therefore be it resolved by the Lake Geneva Common Council that the  Public Works Seasonal 

Laborers wage grade be increased from 0.6 to 0.9, and 

Be it further resolved that updates and additional duties be added to the various job descriptions in 

2019 as a comprehensive review of all city staff. 

Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva on December 26, 2018 

__________________________________ 

Tom Hartz, Mayor 

ATTEST:  ___________________________________ 

Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



























































   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agreement for Assessment Services 
 

Prepared for: 

 

City of Lake Geneva 
 

 

By 

 

 

Accurate Appraisal, LLC 

 



 

          

2 
 

 

 
Bid Contents 

 

About Accurate Appraisal, LLC   3 

 

Section I: Agreement for Services  4 

 

Section II: Lake Geneva Information   8  

   

Section III: Signature Page    9 

 

Dollar Cost Breakdown     10 

 

Invoice Agreement      10 

 

Contact Information     11 

 

Assessor Resume      12 

 

Client List        13 



 

          

3 
 

 

 

 

Accurate Appraisal, LLC 

 

Owners:    Lee De Groot & Jim Danielson 

 

Mailing Address:  PO Box 415  

Menasha, WI 54952-0415  

 

E-Mail Address:   leed@accurateassessor.com 

    jimd@accurateassessor.com  

 

Telephone:  920-749-8098 

Fax numbers:   920-749-8099 

 

I, Lee De Groot, and I, Jim Danielson have the authority to commit our firm to the terms 

proposed. 

 

Business Philosophy 

 

In an effort to deliver a high level of service to our clients, Accurate has created 

an operational philosophy that ensures that our clients are the focus of everything 

we do.  We inform municipalities and educate property owners by delivering the 

most reliable and accurate property tax assessment process, so that all constituents 

feel like they have been treated fairly and equitably.  Our process values your 

assessments. 

 

Basic Qualifications and Experience 

 

a) We are a statewide assessing firm that is the statutory assessor for 98 municipalities 

(list and contact information attached).  We started our business in the fall of 2000 

and now we have 28 full-time employees at Accurate Appraisal LLC – 1 State 

Certified Level 3, 7 of which are Level 2, 11 are Level 1 and 4 have the Technician 

certification.  We will have specific contacts for your account to allow for seamless 

transition.   

 

b) The Account Manager for the City of Lake Geneva is Addie Ebert, supported by her 

team.  

 

c) Resume for Addie Ebert, Assessor 3, is enclosed. 

 

 

Our Proposed Rates 

 

mailto:leed@accurateassessor.com


 

          

4 
 

a) Our rate is an all-inclusive annual flat rate 

 

 

   

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES  

 
Section I 

 

This agreement made this ______ day of _________ 2018 by and between the City of 

Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as “Client”, 

 

AND 
 

ACCURATE APPRAISAL, LLC, PO BOX 415, MENASHA, WI  54952, hereinafter 

referred to as “Accurate”. 

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

Accurate shall provide the Client with a Blended contract for assessment services by 

Wisconsin Department of Revenue Certified Personnel for the years of 2019 - 2021 

assessment years, which includes the following: 

 

1. Accurate shall update and maintain 100% real property assessment records for the 

Client.  Said service shall include all assessing services so as to comply with all 

applicable Wisconsin statutes, codes, rules, and/or regulations, including the 

assessment of all new construction, remodeling, additions and changes relating to 

improvements removed for any reason such as fire, demolition, etc. through building 

permits.  Accurate shall reapportion value brought about through property splits.  

 

2. Accurate shall prepare and mail personal property blotters from a list supplied by the 

Client of the accounts to be assessed.  Accurate will analyze returned personal 

property blotters from the merchants in order to establish the proper assessment. 

 

3. Accurate shall, without additional expense to the Client, attend Open Book and all 

Board of Review meetings and shall be responsible for defending all assessments 

through the litigation process.  The Open Book meetings shall be conducted as 

needed.  The meetings shall be scheduled by Accurate with the Clerk.  The Open 

Book meetings shall be completed each year no later than the Board of Review 

Completion date specified in Section III of this agreement. 

 

4. Accurate shall enter real estate and personal property assessments in the current 

assessment roll so that it may be submitted to the Board of Review. 

 



 

          

5 
 

 

 

 

 

5. Accurate shall retain the right to employ additional certified personnel at Accurate’s 

expense as deemed necessary to complete the assessment roll in a timely manner.  

Responsibility for the content and accuracy of the assessment roll regardless of the 

use of other personnel shall, however, rest with Accurate. 

 

6. The Client’s responsibilities will be to supply Accurate with adequate office space in 

City Hall.  Items to be mailed such as, but not limited to, assessor’s final report and 

personal property blotters will be the responsibility of Accurate. 

 

7. This agreement between the Client and Accurate shall be for the assessment years 

beginning January 1
st
, 2019 and ending December 31

st
, 2021.  It is expected the work 

will commence with the mailing of personal property blotters and be completed after 

the final adjournment of the Board of Review and any necessary follow up questions 

and/or work, including appeals of Board of Review decisions along with all required 

ongoing assessment maintenance services through the agreement end date. 

 

8.  Each year, Accurate shall submit equal installments/invoices based upon a 

percentage of work completed in accordance with the Invoice Agreement provided in 

Section III.  The Client reserves the right to retain a 10% holdback pending 

completion of all terms and conditions of the contract. 

 

9. Accurate shall provide advice and opinion for assessment matters and will defend 

values through the appeal process beyond the Open Book and Board of Review for 

the annual fee listed in this contract, including attending, and testifying at 

mediations, depositions, and court hearings. 

 

10. Accurate shall complete its Open Book hearings under this agreement no later than 

the Board of Review Completion date, specified in Section III of this agreement, 

except for unforeseen delays beyond the control of the Client or Accurate.  Accurate 

may request a thirty-day extension to the contract upon written agreement with the 

Client. 
 

11. Accurate shall maintain full insurance coverage to protect and hold harmless the 

Client.  Limits of liability shall not be less than the amounts listed below in this 

contract: 

 

 

 

 

 

INSURANCE COVERAGE 



 

          

6 
 

 

 General Liability 

  General Aggregate    $ 4,000,000 

  Each Occurrence    $ 2,000,000 

  Personal & Adv Injury   $ 2,000,000 

  Products-Comp/Op Agg   $ 4,000,000 

Fire Damage     $    300,000 

  Medical Expense    $      10,000 
 

12. Accurate shall consider the cost approach, market approach, and income approach in 

the valuation of all land and improvements where applicable. 
 

13. Accurate shall use Computer Assisted Mass Appraisal (CAMA) software to 

accurately provide the Client with records of the maintenance and revaluation.  For 

both residential and commercial valuation, Accurate owned CAMA system will be 

utilized following market data, Volume II of the Assessor manual and Marshall & 

Swift cost tables.  The yearly maintenance fee associated with the use of the CAMA 

system will be at no additional expense to the Client.  The data will be available to 

the public on accurateassessor.com; building data and appointment scheduling at no 

additional expense to the Client.  Client shall be the owner of all data collected under 

this agreement and stored in the CAMA.  Should this agreement be terminated or 

allowed to expire, Accurate shall then supply all assessment data to the Client in a 

format acceptable to the Client at no additional cost and without delay. 
 

14. Photographs of all improved parcels will be taken digitally at no additional expense 

to the Client. 

 

15. All expenses incurred by Accurate during the contract such as postage, phone calls, 

etc., will be at no additional expense to the Client. 

 

16. Accurate will promote understanding of the assessment process with taxpayers and 

the Client.  The Client and Accurate shall work to maintain good public relations 

throughout the assessment program.   

 

17. All assessment files and records created and data collected by Accurate shall remain 

the property of the Client.  Records shall not be removed from Client premises 

without the permission of the Client.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

          

7 
 

 

18. Client or Accurate may terminate this Agreement by delivering written notice to the 

other party by providing a 60-day written notice.  Notice to the Client shall be 

provided to the City Clerk, City of Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva St, Lake Geneva, 

Wisconsin 53147. Notice to Accurate shall be provided to Lee De Groot.  

 

 

Termination will not relieve any part of any obligation incurred or deprive any part of 

benefits accrued prior to the termination date.  Within 15 days of the date of 

termination, Accurate shall provide any documents or information related to the 

services provided under this agreement to Client. 

 

19. If there are services outside the scope of this contract, the hourly rate for those 

additional services would be $75 per hour.  

 

20. Tax Exempt Properties – We have vast experience with a wide variety of tax exempt 

properties throughout our 98 municipalities.  Some unique examples include figuring 

out the exempt acreage limitation for Saint Norbert College in the City of DePere and 

the exempt versus assessable nature to the hospital campus in the City of Portage. 

 

21. We believe the accuracy of our work speaks in servicing 98 municipalities throughout 

the state of Wisconsin.  We have a 95% retention rate which displays our accuracy 

and effectiveness.  We believe in communication and education as the foundation of a 

successful assessment program – this foundation has been a proven success since 

2000. 

 

22. Conflict Resolution – Accurate prides itself in the omnipresent foundation of 

effective communication and education to solve a wide array of conflicts.  Our 

profession is unique in the fact that the majority of constituents that contact us do so 

with a negative perception.  Our job is to not only assign assessed values but more 

importantly to educate and communicate what happened and why it happened.  At the 

end of the process, our main goal is to have all taxpayers feel as though they have 

been treated fairly and equitably and to believe they are paying their fair share of 

property taxes.  We have been successful with conflicts from large to small – from 

assessing 18 different Walgreens to small mobile homes – our foundation remains 

constant.  We treat all taxpayers the same – fairly and equitably. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

          

8 
 

 

 

Section II 

 

Parcel Totals: City of Lake Geneva 
For Reference Only (Subject to Change) 

 

 
 

Parcel Type Count 

Commercial Total 511 

Commercial Improved 417 

Residential Total 3834 

Residential Improved 3420 

Agricultural 206 

Other 1 

Other Improved 1 

Total Parcels 4552 

Total Improved Parcels 3838 

Assessment Ratio 98.04 



 

          

9 
 

 

Section III 

 

Agreement for Assessment Services 

 

Provided by Accurate Appraisal, LLC 

 

For 

 

City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County for the assessment years 2019 – 2021  

Dated this _______ day of ____ 2018. 

 

Fee for services rendered: 

 

Accurate shall be paid the sum of: 

 

Full Value Program 

For $123,000 3 Year Total 
 

Revaluation Services to be completed by August 31
st
 of each year 

 

 

________________________    _____________ 
Jim Danielson, Member     Date 

Accurate Appraisal, LLC 

 

 

 

 

Authorized Client Signatures: 

 

 

___________________________    ________________ 

        Date 

 

 

___________________________    ________________ 

        Date 

 



 

          

10 
 

 

 Dollar Cost Breakdown 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommend Full Value Program 

Invoice Agreement 
 

 

 

The table below outlines the invoicing of the contract throughout the contract year. 

Accurate Appraisal, LLC agrees to invoice monthly for the Client. In addition, per the 

contract agreement 10% of the contract will be retained by the Client until all work is 

completed. This 10% retention will be applied to the first invoice received. 

 

 

 

 

 

Option A 

Blend Market 

Reval / 

Maintenance 

Option B 

Full Value 

Program 

Year 1 – 2019 $33,000 $41,000 

Year 2 – 2020 $33,000 $41,000 

Year 3 – 2021 $33,000 $41,000 

Internet Access to 

data 
Included Included 

Photographs of 

Improved Parcels 
Included Included 

Expenses for 

Mailings, Certified 

Letters, Final 

Reports, and Blotters 

Included Included 

Open Books and 

Board of Review 
Included Included 

Term of Contract 3 Years 3 Years 

Contract Total Cost $99,000 $123,000 



 

          

11 
 

  
 

Accurate Appraisal’s Contact Information for 

Residents 

 

 

 

1. Telephone Numbers 

 920-749-8098 

 800-770-3927 

 

2. Fax Number 

 920-749-8099 

 

3. E-Mail Address 

 info@accurateassessor.com 

 

4. Mailing Address 

 PO Box 415, Menasha, WI 54952 

 1428 Midway Rd., Menasha, WI  54952 

 

5.Website 

 www.accurateassessor.com 



 

          

12 
 

 

Addie Ebert 
Account Manager 

 

Accurate Appraisal LLC, Appleton, WI. 

 Assessor 3 (June 2012 – Present) 

Personal Property Director (August 2006-October 2015) 

 Largest Current Projects:  City of Beaver Dam, City of Portage, 

City of Lake Geneva, City of Stoughton, City of Glendale, City 

of Brodhead, City of Brillion, City of Chilton, City of Jefferson, 

City of Elkhorn, City of Monona, City of Edgerton, City of 

Mosinee, City of Milton, City of Lodi, City of De Pere, City of 

Lancaster, City of Prescott, Village of Saukville, Village of 

Fontana, Village of Brown Deer, Village of Bayside, Village of 

Hartland, Village of Kimberly, Village of Belgium, Village of 

Mount Horeb, Village of Cambridge, Village of Sullivan, Village 

of Pardeeville, Village of Cambria, Village of Oregon, Village of 

Blue Mounds, Village of Cleveland, Village of Combined Locks,  

Village of Friesland, Village of Poynette, Village of Walworth, 

City of Manitowoc 

 

 Company is Statutory Assessor for 98 municipalities statewide. 

 Commercial valuing 

 Residential valuing. 

 Personal Property valuing  

 Open Book and Board of Review Sessions. 

 Experienced in GVS, Prolorem, BSA and PC Market Drive 

software. 

 

Education 
 

University of Wisconsin –Oshkosh,  

Communications with an emphasis in Business 

  

  

Assessor Certification 
 

State of Wisconsin Certified Level 3 Assessor #W158428CA. 



 

          

13 
 

 

 

Accurate Appraisal Client Listing 
MUNICIPALITY TYPE JOB TYPE COUNTY ACQUIRED CONTACT PHONE # 

Manitowoc City MAINTENANCE Manitowoc 2017 Nic Sparacio 920-686-6931 

De Pere City MARKET REVALUATION Brown 2005 Dave Hongisto 920-339-4053 

Seymour City MARKET REVALUATION Outagamie 2006 Susan Garsow 920-833-2209 

Brillion City MAINTENANCE Calumet 2002 Lori Gosz 920-756-2250 

Chilton City MAINTENANCE Calumet 2002 Helen Schmidlkofer 920-849-2451 

Lodi  City MAINTENANCE Columbia 2005 Kathy Clark 608-592-3247 

Portage City FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Columbia 2001 Marie Moe 608-742-2176 

Prairie du Chien City MAINTENANCE Crawford 2012 Barb Elvert 608-326-6406 

Monona City FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Dane 2005 Joan Andrusz 608-222-2525 

Stoughton City FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Dane 2002 Lana Kropf 608-646-0423 

Edgerton  City FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Dane/Rock 2007 Cindy Hegglund 608-884-3341 

Beaver Dam City FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Dodge 2001 John Somers 920-887-4600 

Lancaster City MAINTENANCE Grant 2009 Dave Kurihara 608-723-4246 

Platteville City MAINTENANCE Grant 2012 Jan Martin 608-348-1821 

Brodhead City MAINTENANCE Green/Rock 2009 Teresa Withee 608-897-4018 

Jefferson City FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Jefferson 2006 Tanya Stewart 920-674-7700 

Whitewater  City FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Jefferson/Walworth 2008 Michele Smith 262-473-0500 

Cudahy City FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Milwaukee 2015 Dennis Broderick 414-769-2204 

Glendale City MARKET REVALUTION Milwaukee 2009 John Fuchs 414-257-1800 

Prescott City FULL REVALUATION Pierce 2009 Jayne Brand 715-262-5544 

Burlington City FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Racine / Walworth 2012 Diahnn Halbach 262-342-1171 

Milton City FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Rock 2004 Elena Hilby 608-868-6900 

Elkhorn City FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Walworth 2001 Sam Tapson 262-723-2219 

Lake Geneva City FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Walworth 2005 Dennis Jordan 262-248-3673 

Hartford City FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Washington 2011 Lori Hetzel 262-673-8201 

Angelica Town MAINTENANCE Shawano 2008 Janet Powers 920-822-5554 

Green Valley Town MAINTENANCE Shawano 2006 Janalee Jenerou 715-745-2699 

Wescott Town MAINTENANCE Shawano 2009 Angela Vreeke 715-526-9755 

Bovina Town MAINTENANCE Outagamie 2011 Chuck Pluger 920-986-3224 

Buchanan Town MAINTENANCE Outagamie 2009 Joel Gregozeski 920-734-8599 

Dale Town MAINTENANCE Outagamie 2007 Jennifer DeZeeuw 920-779-4609 

Harrison Town MAINTENANCE Calumet 2007 Travis Parish 920-989-1062 

Caledonia Town MAINTENANCE Columbia 2009 Stephanie Brensike 608-742-4801 

Courtland Town MAINTENANCE Columbia 2007 Kate Raley 920-992-6585 

Dekorra Town MAINTENANCE Columbia 2009 Vicki Auck 608-635-2014 

Lodi  Town MAINTENANCE Columbia 2009 April Goeske 608-592-4868 

Randolph Town MAINTENANCE Columbia 2006 Rod Kok 920-348-5597 

Albion Town MAINTENANCE Dane 2009 Julie Hanewall 608-884-8974 

Berry Town MAINTENANCE Dane 2003 Brenda Kahl 608-767-4152 

Blooming Grove Town MAINTENANCE Dane 2003 Mike Wolf 608-223-1104 

Blue Mounds Town MAINTENANCE Dane 2011 Helen Kahl 608-437-8722 

Burke Town MAINTENANCE Dane 2013 Brenda Ayers 608-825-8420 

Cross Plains Town MAINTENANCE Dane 2008 Ann Herger 608-798-0189 

Deerfield Town MAINTENANCE Dane 2007 Kim Grob 608-764-2608 

Madison Town FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Dane 2008 Renee Schwass 608-210-7260 

Perry Town MAINTENANCE Dane 2006 Mary Price 608-832-6877 

Pleasant Springs Town FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Dane 2002 Cassandra Suettinger 608-873-3063 

Primrose Town MAINTENANCE Dane 2012 Ruth Hansen 608-832-8056 

Fox Lake Town MAINTENANCE Dodge 2006 Mason Zantow 920-928-3573 

Eldorado Town MARKET REVALUATION Fond Du Lac 2010 Lori Linger 920-872-5071 

Upham Town MAINTENANCE Langlade 2002 Leah Antoniewicz 715-275-4229 

Marathon Town MAINTENANCE Marathon 2001 Kelley Blume 715-443-3082 

Menominee Town MAINTENANCE Menominee 2009 Ruth Waupoose 715-799-3311 

Pine Lake Town MAINTENANCE Oneida 2006 Cindy Skinner 715-362-6071 

Beloit Town MAINTENANCE Rock 2004 Karry Devault 608-364-2980 

Fulton Town MAINTENANCE Rock 2006 Connie Zimmerman 608-868-4103 

Rock Town MAINTENANCE Rock 2009 Deb Bennett 608-362-0598 



 

          

14 
 

 

 
Union Town MAINTENANCE Rock 2005 Bridgit Larsen 608-882-5323 

Sheboygan Falls Town MAINTENANCE Sheboygan 2009 Jenny Meyer 920-467-1922 

Darien Town MAINTENANCE Walworth 2009 Marilyn Larson 262-882-3393 

Delavan Town MARKET REVALUATION Walworth 2012 John Olson 262-728-3471 

Geneva Town MAINTENANCE Walworth 2009 Debra Kirch 262-248-8497 

Richmond Town MAINTENANCE Walworth 2006 Barb Ceas 608-883-2017 

Spring Prairie Town FULL REVALUATION Walworth 2009 Debbie Collins 262-642-7477 

Sugar Creek Town MAINTENANCE Walworth 2002 Diane Boyd 262-742-3383 

Dayton Town MAINTENANCE Waupaca 2015 Judy Suhs 715-258-0930 

Rose Town MAINTENANCE Waushara 2005 Lois Kolka 920-622-3765 

Fox Crossing Village FULL REVALUATION Winnebago 2015 Karen Backman 920-720-7149 

Combined Locks Village MARKET REVALUATION Outagamie 2006 Racquel Giese 920-788-7740 

Kimberly Village MAINTENANCE Outagamie 2008 Adam Hammatt 920-788-7500 

Harrison Village MAINTENANCE Calumet 2013 Travis Parish 920-989-1062 

Cambria Village FULL REVALUATION Columbia 2002 Lois Frank 920-348-5443 

Friesland Village MAINTENANCE Columbia 2006 Marcia Dykstra 920-348-5156 

Pardeeville Village MAINTENANCE Columbia 2002 Brandon Bledsoe 608-429-3121 

Poynette Village MAINTENANCE Columbia 2006 Sue Kilen 608-635-2122 

Blue Mounds Village MAINTENANCE Dane 2009 Mary Jo Michek 608-437-5197 

McFarland Village FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Dane 2009 Tracey Berman 608-838-3153 

Mount Horeb Village MAINTENANCE Dane 2007 Cheryl Sutter 608-437-6884 

Oregon Village FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Dane 2004 Peggy Haag 608-835-3118 

Cambridge  Village MAINTENANCE Dane/Jefferson 2001 Lisa Moen 608-423-3712 

Iron Ridge Village MAINTENANCE Dodge 2010 Arlette Lindert 920-387-3975 

Sullivan Village MAINTENANCE Jefferson 2002 Heather Rupnow 262-593-2388 

Twin Lakes Village MARKET REVALUATION Kenosha 2014 Jennifer Frederick 262-877-2858 

Cleveland Village MAINTENANCE Manitowoc 2006 Stacy Grunwald 920-693-8181 

Brown Deer Village MAINTENANCE Milwaukee 2016 Jill Kenda-Lubetski 414-371-3050 

Shorewood  Village FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Milwaukee 2014 Chris Swartz 414-847-2701 

Bayside Village FULL VALUE MAINTENANCE Milwaukee/Ozaukee 2006 Lynn Galyardt 414-351-8812 

Saukville Village MARKET REVALUATION Ozaukee 2006 Dawn Wagner 262-284-9423 

Footville Village MAINTENANCE Rock 2016 Jennifer Becker 608-876-6116 

Prairie du Sac Village MAINTENANCE Sauk 2016 Niki Conway 608-643-2421 

West Baraboo Village MAINTENANCE Sauk 2015 Kathy Goerks 608-356-2516 

Fontana Village MAINTENANCE Walworth 2005 Dennis Martin 262-275-6136 

Walworth Village MAINTENANCE Walworth 2007 Donna Schut 262-275-2127 

Hartland Village MAINTENANCE Waukesha 2007 Connie Casper 262-367-2714 

 



SECTION 01 22 00 

 

APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT OF CONTRACT  

 

DATE:  August 24, 2018 

 

PAYMENT REQUEST:  4 

   

 

PROJECT:  City of Lake Geneva White River disc golf course pedestrian bridge replacement project.  

 
1. CONTRACT PRICE: ……..………………………………………………….……………………………………………….    $45,716.00 

2. CHANGE ORDER No.1(BRIDGE EXTENSION):.………………………………………………………………….      $3,625.00 

3. CHANGE ORDER NO.2 (BORINGS):.……………………………………………………………………………..….      $3,500.00 

4. CHANGE ORDER NO.3 (RAISE DECK):……………………………………………………………………………….     $4,000.00 

5. TOTAL CONTRACT PRICE TO DATE: …………………………..…………………………………………………….    $56,841.00 

6. TOTAL COMPLETED TO DATE:………………………………………………………………………………………….    $39,325.00 

7. RETAINAGE (10% of completed work)……………………….……………………………………………………       $3,932.50 

8. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE (line 6-7)…………………………………………………………………….      $35,392.50 

9. LESS PREVIOUS REQUEST FOR PAYMENT (paid to date)……………………………………….…….…       $31,792.50 

10. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE (line 8-9)…………………………………………………………………………………       $3,600.00 

11. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE (line 5 – 6)…………………………………………………………      $17,516.00 

 

APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY: 

 

__________________________________________________ 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  

 

__________________________________________________ 

PRINT NAME 

 

__________________________________________________ 

DATE  

 

 

APPLICATION APPROVED BY: 

 

__________________________________________________ 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  

 

__________________________________________________ 

PRINT NAME 

 

__________________________________________________ 

Sonrise Construction, Inc.

Richard T. Krukowski / President

11/26/2018

Richard T. Krukowski / President Sonrise Construction, inc.



DATE  

END OF SECTION 01 22 00 



 

City of Lake Geneva Public Works   

Street Department 
1065 Carey St. Lake Geneva WI. 53147 

(262)248-6644  f(262)248-4913 

 

 

Public Works Committee, COLG                                                                                                                     pg 1/3 

RE; Forklift replacement, equipment replacement fund. 

 

 



Pg 2/3 

 

The DPW’s current forklift is a 1994 Komatsu Model 30. This unit has been altered from its original LP 

fuel source to gasoline. Normally you see it the other way around where these units will be converted to 

LP from gasoline. As this is somewhat of an abnormality we have found it increasingly difficult to find 

parts and/or dealers who will service it. (unit was bought off a repossession auction) Many issues have 

presented themselves the past 4-5 years mostly with the motor and carburetor. It is not a reliable 

starter and has a difficult time shutting off with engine run-on. This is caused by the unit being 

converted to gasoline which causes carbon deposits in the combustion chamber or on the top of the 

pistons causing ignition even when no current is provided.  

 

In my opinion the DPW does not use a forklift enough to warrant a new one, and I am presenting a 2008 

model Nissan PF50LP unit sold by Capitol Equipment of Hartland WI. as a replacement with a price of 

$16,300.00. The unit is on the 2018 replacement schedule with a budget of $17,000.00 and is fully 

funded. This unit has been safety inspected and conforms to all the OSHA safety specs and includes a 90 

day parts and labor and 180 day major components warranty. 

 

.  

 

Thank you, Tom Earle  

COLG DPW 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pg 3/3 

 

 















1 
 

EMERGENCY SERVICES AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE TOWN OF GENEVA 
AND THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Geneva, without its own Fire services department, finds it necessary to contract 
with other municipal entities, including the City of Lake Geneva Fire Department (LGFD), to provide 
these services to the Town of Geneva citizens and property, together with those traveling in or through the 
Town of Geneva; and 
 
WHEREAS, the parties deem it to be the best interest of the Town of Geneva and the City of Lake 
Geneva to maximize fire protection, by entering into an agreement regarding providing such services; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 66.0301, Stats., allows municipalities to contract with other municipalities for the 
receipt or furnishing of services required or authorized by law; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Town of Geneva, Wisconsin, and the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, hereby 
agree as follows: 

1. Term.  Except as otherwise provided for herein, the term of this agreement shall be from January 
1, 20189 to December 31, 201819.20 
 

2. Coverage.  The area to which the City of Lake Geneva shall provide services as described herein 
to the Town of Geneva is described in more detail in a map attached to this agreement as Exhibit 
1, and incorporated herein by reference. 
 

3. Services to be provided.  The City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin, shall provide 
fire protection and emergency medical services, utilizing City of Lake Geneva equipment and 
personnel pursuant to the contract herein.  Services provided herein shall include, but not to be 
limited to, responding on behalf of the Town of Geneva to fires, ambulance requests, fire 
protection calls, fire inspections, and similar services. 
 

4. Compensation. 
 

a. General and annual retainer fee.  The general annual retainer fee shall be $28,64450,127.00 
per year.  Payment of this fee shall be in two equal installments of $14,322 25,063.50 due and 
payable on January 15th and July 15th of each year during the term of the agreement. 
 

b. Fire response fee.  In addition to the general annual retainer fee set forth above in paragraph 
a, there shall be Fire Response fees payable according to the City of Lake Geneva Resolution, 
Schedule of Fees, Fire Department Fees as set forth in the attached Exhibit 2 and as amended 
by the City of Lake Geneva and following notification to the Town    
 
For the purposes of this agreement, one fire response as stated herein, shall be defined as an 
emergency call that the LGFD is dispatched out to respond, regardless of the number of 
LGFD vehicles, and regardless of the duration of any such response.   
 

c. Service Area.  
Service area shall be as depicted on attached Exhibit 1.  
 



2 
 

The Town of Geneva shall not be liable for any fire response fee for any response whose 
location is outside the service area in Exhibit 1, which results from a direct call to the Lake 
Geneva Fire Department or Lake Geneva Police Department. 
 
On those occasions when the LGFD is called on a simultaneous dispatch with the Elkhorn 
Area Fire Department, the response fee stated herein shall be payable.  If the LGFD responds 
outside the LGFD territory shown on Exhibit 1 and no other department responds, then 
LGFD shall be paid the Fire Response Fee.  It is understood and agreed that on all responses 
by the LGFD in the LGFD territory described in Exhibit 1, LGFD shall be the incident 
commander.  It shall also be the incident commander in all responses wherein no other fire 
department responds.   
 
The Town of Geneva understands and agrees that any such calls from outside the service area 
in Exhibit 1 shall be “hot keyed” to Walworth County dispatch.  The City of Lake Geneva, 
the Lake Geneva Fire Department, and the Lake Geneva Police Department shall not be 
responsible or liable for any delays in response by following the procedure, and shall have no 
obligation to respond directly to any such calls from residents located in areas outside the 
service area in Exhibit 1.   
 
The costs associated with this agreement will be reviewed semi-annually. 
 

d. Dispatch. Dispatches shall be by the Walworth County Dispatch, direct calls to the LGFD or 
Lake Geneva Police Department or by similar procedures to summon a response.  The initial 
response shall be such equipment that is required according to LGFD protocol or by the 
standard operating procedures of LGFD.  
 
The Town of Geneva acknowledges and agrees that all calls directly to the Lake Geneva 
Police Department or LGFD will be handled in the following manner:  The Police 
Department will dispatch its own equipment and personnel according to their internal 
protocol.  The call will then be forwarded to the Walworth County dispatch for handling.  It is 
explicitly understood that LGFD and Lake Geneva Police Department shall not be 
responsible for dispatching Paratech in such instances. 
  

e. Cancelation of Response or Equipment. If excess equipment or personnel arrive, as 
determined by the incident commander, any such excess equipment or personnel shall be 
returned to the City of Lake Geneva or made available as soon as possible to respond to other 
incidents.   
 
   

 

f. “False Alarms.”  A “false alarm” shall be defined as an unintentional or malicious act that 
causes an automated alarm system to activate, resulting in a dispatch of the LGFD to the 
Town.  The costs of responding to the first 3“false alarms” per occupancy, and per business 



3 
 

or premise are included in the general annual retainer fee. The Fire Response Fee shall be 
paid to the LGFD for each false alarm activation in excess or 3 per calendar year, per 
occupancy, and per business or premises. 

g. Fire Inspection.  The LGFD shall conduct fire inspections semi-annually for all public 
businesses located in the LGFD service territory for the Town as shown in Exhibit 1.  
Inspections shall be conducted under the Department of Safety and Professional Services 
Administrative Code, employing the NFPA 1 standards.  LGFD shall bill the town an annual 
fee of $4,635as compensation for these inspections, to be paid quarterly each year as set forth 
in paragraph 8 below.  In addition, the LGFD shall conduct Short Term Rental inspections as 
requested at $25 per unit year.  Any violations which are not corrected as directed by the Fire 
Inspector shall be reported to the Town of Geneva Building Inspector, who shall report said 
violations to the Town of Geneva Police Department for issuance of citation and prosecution 
in the Municipal Court.  The Fire Inspector shall cooperate as necessary to prosecute such 
violations, as part of the fee herein. 

 
h. Ambulance Transports.  The LGFD shall be the back-upthe primary  responder to Paratech 

for all ambulance calls in the LGFD territory shown on Exhibit 1.  The LGFD shall have the 
right to bill the end user or receiver of any ambulance transport or emergency services, 
including any applicable response fees shown on the attached Exhibit 2. 

i. Dispatch.   
 

5. Insurance Coverage.  The LGFD shall be an independent contractor for the Town of Geneva for 
these services.  LGFD shall maintain liability, errors and omissions and motor vehicle collision, 
workman’s compensation, and liability coverage for all LGFD personnel performing services 
pursuant to this agreement, and shall indemnify and hold harmless the Town of Geneva for any 
and all services performed under or pursuant to this contract.  LGFD personnel shall be 
compensated by the City of Lake Geneva, without contribution from the Town of Geneva, other 
than as provided in this Emergency Services Agreement.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the 
Town of Geneva agrees and understands that the LGFD has limited liability under Sec. 893.80, 
Wis. Stat., and continues to have municipal immunities available to municipal fire departments in 
the State of Wisconsin and the hold harmless agreement stated herein is subject to such 
limitations of liability and municipal immunities.   
 

6. Opt Out.  The Parties to this agreement may terminate this agreement prior to the final date of the 
term stated herein.  At least six months prior to the date of termination of this agreement, the 
party terminating this contract shall deliver to the municipal offices for the other participant to 
this contract, a written notice terminating this agreement.  Termination herein may be made with 
or without good cause.  The 6-month notice of termination shall be intended to provide adequate 
notice to the parties to make other safety arrangements as necessary to effectuate the best interests 
of each respective municipality.  If either party elects to opt out of this agreement as provided 
herein, such elections shall be effective at the end of a calendar month.  If this agreement is 
terminated during a calendar year, any unused portion of the general annual retainer fee, broken 
down by months, for which services has been opted out, shall be reimbursed to the Town of 
Geneva, within sixty days of the termination of this agreement. 



4 
 

 
7. Monthly Activity Reports.  The LGFD Fire Chief shall provide a written summary of all activities 

performed pursuant to this contract to the Town of Geneva at the monthly meeting at the City of 
Lake Geneva Police and Fire Commission.  Said report shall include a listing and identification of 
all fire calls, EMS calls, “false alarms”, and fire inspection calls, together with any other work 
performed herein.   
 

8. Payment Procedures.  The City of Lake Geneva shall provide a bill to the Town of Geneva on a 
quarterly basis (March, June, September, and December of each year herein) for all fees other 
than the general annual retainer.  The general annual retainer fee shall be billed to and paid by the 
Town in two equal installments as set forth in Paragraph 4a.  The town shall make payment 
pursuant to any quarterly bill within 30 days thereafter. 
 

9. Arbitration of Differences.  If the parties have a disagreement regarding the implementation or 
interpretation of any aspect of this agreement, either party may elect to arbitrate said differences, 
using the arbitration procedures of Chapter 788, Wis. Stats.  However, rather than use a panel of 
three arbitrators, the parties, if they agree, may jointly select a single arbitrator to decide the 
dispute.  Each party shall pay their own attorney fees and costs related to said arbitration, but 
costs for the arbitrator and court reporter shall be divided equally between the parties.  Specific 
procedures regarding preparation and conduct for arbitration proceedings shall be determined by 
the parties, or as ordered by the arbitrator.  Any right to seek relief in a court of record shall be 
governed pursuant to the provisions of Ch. 788, Wis. Stats. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned having lawful authority from their respective municipalites 
have set their hand and set on the dates set forth below. 

 
_______________   ____________________________________________________  
Date     Joseph F. Kopecky, 
     Town of Geneva Chairman and 
     Authorized Representative of 
     The Town of Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin 
 
_______________   ____________________________________________________ 
Date     Alan KupsikTom Hartz, 
     Mayor and Authorized Representative of  
     The City of Lake Geneva, 
     Walworth County, Wisconsin 
 
_______________ Approved by:  _____________________________________________________ 
Date                                                        Tom HartzJames Connors, President 
                                                                City of Lake Geneva 
                                                                Police and Fire Commission 

 

 



LIMITED CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT RESOLUTION 18-R79 
 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Limited Conditional Use Permit to Michelle 
Lundquist, 7929-48th Ave., Kenosha, WI 53142, to continue a Commercial Animal Boarding 
facility at 846 Madison Street, Lake Geneva, WI.  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Michelle 
Lundquist to continue a Commercial Animal Boarding facility; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on December 6, 2018. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Limited Conditional Use Permit to Michelle Lundquist, 7929-48th 
Ave., Kenosha, WI 53142, to continue a Commercial Animal Boarding facility at 846 Madison 
Street, Lake Geneva, WI, in the General Industrial – (GI) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZYUP00033 & ZYUP00033A 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 26th day of 
December 2018. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
 Tom Hartz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



1 
 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for the 

continuation of the existing Limited CUP that was issued to the previous business owner for the building 

that is located at 846 Madison Street.  

The applicant is requesting to increase the amount of animals to 40 dogs per day as proposed in the 

summary they have provided. 

The property is located in the General Industrial (GI) zoning district, onsite parking is only 1 stall per 

1000 sq. ft. of floor area, these 2 buildings are less than 5,000 sq. ft. in total, in which they are required 

to have 5 stalls onsite. 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff Review Comments: 

No impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be all of the following: 

Applicant: 

Michelle Lundquist 

7929-48
th

 Ave 

Kenosha, WI, 53142 

Request: LIMITED Conditional Use Permit 

(CUP) 

Continue Existing Commercial Animal Boarding 

846 Madison St 

Tax Key Nos. ZYUP00033 & ZYUP00033A 

 

Agenda Item: 11 



2 
 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 

other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 

the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land 

use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is located in an area that will be adequately served 

by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 



3 
 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) does not maintain the desired consistency of land 

uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

 

 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed Conditional 

Use Permit (CUP) as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. If they are in agreement 

with the above finding. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 

 
 

 



















 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a General Development Plan (GDP) to amend an existing Planned 

Development that would allow Phases of II & III for the condominium development located at Tax 

Parcel Nos. ZSUM00001 – ZSUM00247 which is in the vicinity of Lake Geneva Blvd. and Wells St. 

 

This site is zoned as a Planned Development, and the continuation for Phases II & III initiates the review 

and approval of a General Development Plan (GDP) amendment.  

The GDP focuses primarily on the detailed physical characteristics of the site such as the precise 

locations of all development, landscaping, parking, and building materials. It also allows for flexibilities 

from the zoning ordinance relating to site plan components. This report focuses on these issues. 

Relation to Base Zoning Standards: 

All Planned Developments must explicitly identify any flexibilities being requested from base zoning 

standards in the most comparable regular zoning district. In this instance, the Planned Development 

(PD) zoning district, a prevalent zoning district in the surrounding area, provides that comparison zoning 

district.  

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed General Development Plan (GDP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested Planned Development / General Development Plan (GDP), 

the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed GDP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for GDP; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff Review Comments: 

Staff believes that this is a suitable request for an amendment to the land use due to the surrounding 

commercial land uses and residential zoning. The site is planned for Planned Neighborhood in the 

Comprehensive Plan. 

All engineering for the utilities have been reviewed by our city engineers and approved for installation. 

Applicant: 

McMurr I LLC. 

351 W. Hubbard Suite 610 

Chicago IL 60654 

Request: General Development Plan (GDP 

Summerhaven Phases II & III 

Tax Parcel Nos. ZSUM00001 – ZSUM00247 

 

Agenda Item: 12 



 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the GDP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed GDP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be for all of the following: 

1. In general, the proposed GDP is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 

standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or 

ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed GDP is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 

program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed GDP in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 

neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 

property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 

either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 

implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 

plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 

City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed GDP maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land 

use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed GDP is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 

undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 

agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed GDP outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 

proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 

requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed General Development Plan (GDP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommends approval of the GDP as submitted per 

the Fire Department and City Engineering review. 

2. Staff recommends the affirmative set of findings provided above, noting that the proposal is 

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map which proposes that the only 

change is the reduction of units per acre to existing development intensity and bulk 

characteristics; and will be complementary to surrounding land uses. 



T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2018 phase 2\off copy\PD-P 2 & 3\off copy\pd-gdp app-4.docx Page 1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

SUMMERHAVEN 
OF  

LAKE GENEVA PHASES II & III 
 

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT –  
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN  

Applicant: McMurr II, LLC, 
an Illinois limited liability company 

 
November 9, 2018 

  



T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2018 phase 2\off copy\PD-P 2 & 3\off copy\pd-gdp app-4.docx Page 2 
 

SUMMERHAVEN – PHASES II & III  
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

NARRATIVE 
 
 
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN INTRODUCTION: 
 
  McMurr II, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company (“McMurr II”), is the 
Successor Declarant of the Summerhaven development (“Summerhaven”), and the owner of all 
the lands composing the second (“Phase II”) and third (“Phase III”) phases of Summerhaven 
(collectively, “Phases II and III;” sometimes, “Site”).  McMurr II has cleared Summerhaven of 
the piles of broken asphalt resulting from the demolition of a parking lot by an earlier developer, 
has cleaned out the storm water management ponds to restore their capacity, has altered the 
storm water drainage to avoid flooding neighboring property on the north boundary of 
Summerhaven, has extended and paved a portion of Summerhaven Drive to Lake Geneva 
Boulevard for emergency vehicles, and has sold all of its units in Phase I of Summerhaven 
(“Phase I”), resulting in considerable new single-family home construction there.  
 
  Phase I, approximately 8.04 acres, is zoned by the City of Lake Geneva (“City”) 
as PD, Planned Development Zoning District, under a Precise Implementation Plan that has been 
amended in 2014, 2017, and 2018 by McMurr II.  Phase I is under condominium ownership, 
subject to the Declaration of Condominium and the Plat of Condominium of Summerhaven of 
Lake Geneva Condominium, as amended by recorded amendments and addenda thereto 
(collectively, “Summerhaven of Lake Geneva Condominium”).  In Phase I, ten duplex dwellings 
in five buildings have been constructed, as well as three single-family dwellings, with additional 
single-family units under construction.  Under the 2017 amendment to the PD for Phase I, 
McMurr II has committed to install the incomplete public and private infrastructure for the 
balance of Phase I, to construct the pool promised by the original developer of Summerhaven, as 
well as a pool house, and to install the final lift of asphalt for the Phase I private roads. 
 
  The public infrastructure (e.g., municipal water and sanitary sewer mains) and the 
private infrastructure (e.g., storm water management system, private streets, and public utilities) 
have been designed and almost fully installed with sufficient capacity to accommodate not only 
the 37 units originally approved for Phase I, now reduced to 28 units, but also to accommodate 
an additional 47 units originally approved for Phases II and III.    
 
  The PD, Planned Development Zoning District, zoning for Phases II and III has 
expired, and the City has rezoned them to TR-6, Two-family Zoning District, which allows 
single-family dwellings as a permitted use.  Under the City’s Comprehensive Master Plan, 
Phases II and III are planned as Two-Family/Townhouse Residential, for which the TR-6, Two-
family Zoning District is recommended.   
 
  The ten year period during which Phases II and III could be added to the 
Summerhaven of Lake Geneva Condominium as expansion units under the Wisconsin 
Condominium Ownership Act has expired.   
 



T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2018 phase 2\off copy\PD-P 2 & 3\off copy\pd-gdp app-4.docx Page 3 
 

  To restore the original vision for Summerhaven, to broaden the base of financial 
support for Summerhaven’s extensive private infrastructure, including, without limitation, the 
streets, the storm water management facilities, the pool and the pool house, and to provide 
quality infill development, McMurr II proposes to rezone Phase II of Summerhaven, more 
particularly described in the attached Exhibit A incorporated herein, and Phase III, more 
particularly described in the attached Exhibit B incorporated herein, from TR-6, Two-family 
Zoning District, to PD, Planned Development Zoning District, using the TR-6, Two-family 
Zoning District, as the base district under the Planned Development for both phases. 
 
  Phase II will be under condominium ownership, pursuant to a Declaration of 
Condominium and Plat of Condominium of Summerhaven of Lake Geneva II, consisting of four 
single-family site condominium units, with Phase III designated as Expansion Area for up to 23 
additional single-family units (“Condominium of Summerhaven of Lake Geneva II”). 
 
    McMurr II proposes a cross-easement agreement between the condominium 
associations of the Condominium of Summerhaven of Lake Geneva and the Condominium of 
Summerhaven of Lake Geneva II, to share, maintain, repair and replace the private roads, the 
storm water management facilities, the pool and pool house, and other common amenities and 
private infrastructure used by all.   
 
  The properties surrounding Phases II and III are zoned PB, Planned Business 
Zoning District, to the north and east, principally along Wells Street; MR-8, Multi-family 
Residential-8 Zoning District, and SR-4, Single-family Residential-4 Zoning District, to the 
south.  The single-family use and the proposed density should fit well within the neighboring 
properties.  
 
     
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN REQUIREMENTS: 
 
1. Location Map:  See the Location Map, showing the location of Phases II and III on the City’s 
Land Use Plan Map, attached as Exhibit C and incorporated herein. 
 
2. Map of Site with Zoning and Names and Addresses of Owners within 300 feet of the Site:  
See Group Exhibit D incorporated herein. 
 
3. General written description of the proposed PD: 
a. General project themes and images:  A Site Plan of Phases II and III is attached as Exhibit 
E and incorporated herein.  Sample elevations and floor plans for one-story residences for 
Phases II and III are attached as Group Exhibit F and incorporated herein.  Two-story 
residences are planned, as well, for Phases II and III.  The landscaping, signage, lighting, 
organizational structure, and consistency of the GDP and the PIP for Phases II and III will be 
substantially similar to those of Phase I, to make an integrated community. 
b. General mix of dwelling unit types and/or land uses:  Only single-family residences are 
proposed for Phases II and III. 



T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2018 phase 2\off copy\PD-P 2 & 3\off copy\pd-gdp app-4.docx Page 4 
 

c. Approximate residential densities: (i) Dwelling units per gross acre: Phase II, less than 2.3 
units/acre; Phase III, approximately 4.7 units/acre; Phases II and III combined, approximately 
4.1 units per acre; (ii) floor area ratio: 25%; (iii) impervious surface area ratio: 40%. 
d. General treatment of natural features:  Phase II and Phase III include detention ponds that 
will serve not only their improvements, but the Phase I improvements, as well.  Open space in 
Phases II and III will be treated much as open space is treated in Phase I. 
e. General relationship to nearby properties and public streets:  Access to Phases II and III 
will be through the existing Summerhaven Drive from Lake Geneva Boulevard.  A second access 
between Summerhaven and Lake Geneva Boulevard will be created by upgrading to a private 
subdivision street the drive reserved for emergency vehicles over a portion of Phase III and an 
access easement sixty-six (66) feet wide and one hundred eighty (180) feet long shared in part by 
Phase III and adjacent lots.  Phase III residences will front on a portion of such street and a 
westward extension of it.  The single-family residences of Phases II and III will relate well to the 
Phase I development and the single-family development to the south, which is zoned for lots a 
minimum of 9,000 square feet. 
f. General relationship of project to Master Plan:  The proposed single-family dwellings in a 
Planned Development with a base district of TR-6, Two-family Zoning District, fit the Master 
Plan’s Two-family/Townhouse planned use for Phases II and III, with lower density. 
g. Statement of Rationale - why PD zoning proposed:  McMurr II requests PD zoning to 
obtain flexibilities from land use and bulk regulations for Phases II and III, the most significant 
of which have been granted in Phase I, to promote uniformity of development with Phase I, and 
to accommodate the number of single-family units sufficient to support the private infrastructure 
of Summerhaven, which has been planned for more multi-family units under the original PD.  
Despite the flexibilities sought under the requested PD zoning, permitted density in the Site’s 
existing zoning of Two-Family Residential District (TR-6) is up to six dwelling units per acre, 
while Phases II and III total only up to 4.1 dwelling units per acre. 
h. Complete list of zoning standards not met by proposed PD and location(s) in which they 
apply, and complete list of zoning standards more than met by the proposed PD and 
location(s) in which they apply:  
 McMurr II requests the following flexibilities from land use and bulk regulations 
for Phases II and III: 
 i. Easements for the private streets of 50 feet in width (Ordinance: minimum 66-  
  foot width); 
 ii. Cul-de-sac length of 720 feet (Ordinance maximum: 400 feet);  
 iii. Minimum front and rear eave width of six inches for side of gables (Ordinance:  
  eighteen inches); 
 iv. Side of front porch to side of adjacent front porch of twelve feet, minimum side  
  yard of six feet (Ordinance: minimum dwelling unit separation of fifteen feet,  
  minimum side yard of six feet); 
 v. Units in Phases II and III will range in size from approximately 5,200 square feet  
  to approximately 9,065 square feet, to accommodate single-family dwellings in  
  place of the duplex structures permitted under the TR-6, Two-family Zoning  
  District.  By comparison, some units in Phase I are below 7,000 square feet  
  in size. (Ordinance: 9,000 square foot minimum); 
 vi. Minimum Landscape Surface Ratio (LSR): 45% (Ordinance: 50%); 
 vii. Maximum Building Coverage: 45% (Ordinance: 40%); 



T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2018 phase 2\off copy\PD-P 2 & 3\off copy\pd-gdp app-4.docx Page 5 
 

 viii. Minimum Lot Width: 50 feet (Ordinance: 75 feet); 
 ix. Total of Both Sides, Lot Lines to House/Garage: Twelve feet (Ordinance: fifteen  
  feet; and 
 x. Rear Lot Line to House or Garage: fifteen feet (Ordinance: 30 feet). 
 
 Phases II and III will meet the following allowable land uses and bulk regulations: 
 i. Land Uses Permitted by Right: (per Section 98-202(2)) 
  Single-Family - 9,000 sf lot - Units in Phases II and III will range in size from  
  approximately 5,200 square feet to about 9,065 square feet, to accommodate  
  single-family dwellings in place of the duplex structures permitted under the TR- 
  6, Two-family Zoning District.  By comparison, some units in Phase I are below  
  7,000 square feet in size. 
  Selective Cutting (per Section 98-206(2)(f)) 
  Public Services and Utilities (per Section 98-206(3)(e)) 
 ii. Land Uses Permitted as Conditional Use: (per Section 98-202(4))  
  Clear Cutting (per Section 98-206(2)(g)) 
 iii. Land Uses Permitted as Accessory Uses: (per Section 98-202(5)) 
  1. Land Uses Permitted by Right: 
   Private Residential Garage or Shed (per Section 98-206(8)(c)) 
   Home Occupation (per Section 98-206(8)(j)) 
   Drainage Structure (per Section 98-206(8)(r))  
   Filling (per Section 98-206(8)(s)) 
   Lawn Care (per Section 98-206(8)(t)) 
   Exterior Communication Devices (per Section 98-206(8)(v)) 
  2. Land Uses Permitted as Conditional Use: 
   None. 
 iv. Land Uses Permitted as Temporary Uses: (per Section 98-202(6)) 
  Contractor's Project Office (per Section 98-206(9)(c)) 
  Contractor's On-Site Equipment Storage (per Section 98-206(9)(d)) 
  On-Site Real Estate Sales Office (per Section 98-206(9)(f)) 
 v. Regulations Applicable to Residential Uses: 
  1.  Residential Density and Intensity Requirements:  
   Conventional Development 
   Minimum Zoning District Area: 9,000 square feet - Units in Phases II and 
   III will range in size from approximately 5,200 square feet to about 9,065  
   square feet, to accommodate single-family dwellings in place of the duplex 
   structures permitted under the TR-6, Two-family Zoning District.  By  
   comparison, some units in Phase I are below 7,000  square feet in size. 
   Maximum Gross Density (MGD): Six du/acre - Phases II and III total  
   only 4.1 dwelling units per acre. 
   Maximum Accessory Building Coverage: 10% 
  2. Residential Bulk Requirements: 
    Minimum Street Frontage: 50 feet 
    Minimum Setbacks:  
     Front or Street Lot Line to House: 25 feet 
     Front or Street Lot Line to Garage: 25 feet  



T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2018 phase 2\off copy\PD-P 2 & 3\off copy\pd-gdp app-4.docx Page 6 
 

     Side Lot Line to House or Garage: six feet  
     Side Lot Line to Accessory Structure: three feet from  
     property line  
     Rear Lot Line to Accessory Structure: three feet from  
     property line  
     Minimum Paved Surface Setback: five feet from side or  
     rear; ten feet from street 
     Minimum Dwelling Unit Separation: twelve feet   
     Maximum Height of Dwelling Unit: 35 feet 
     Maximum Height of Accessory Structure: fifteen feet 
     Minimum Number of Off-Street Parking Spaces Required  
     on the Lot (Includes garage, drives, & all designated  
     parking surfaces): three 
     Minimum Dwelling Core Dimensions: 24 feet by 40 feet 
     Minimum Roof Pitch: 3 : 12 
  3. Residential Landscaping Requirements: Not applicable for single-family. 
i. Potentially requested exemption from the requirements of the underlying zoning district, 
in the following order: 
 i. Land Use Exemptions:  None. 
 ii. Density and Intensity Exemptions:  See 3(h), above. 
 iii. Bulk Exemptions:  See 3(h), above. 
 iv. Landscaping Exceptions:  None applicable; residential only. 
 v. Parking and Loading Requirements Exceptions: None applicable; residential only.     
 
4. General Development Plan drawing showing at least the following information: 
a. Conceptual Plan Drawing of the general land use layout and the general location of major 
public streets and/or private drives. See attached Exhibit G incorporated herein.    
b. Location of public recreational and open space areas and facilities.  None.  All amenities, 
including the pool and pool house in Phase I, are intended for the use of Summerhaven residents 
and their guests.   
c. Statistical data on minimum lot sizes in the development, the approximate areas of large 
development lots and pads, density/intensity of various parts of the development, floor area ratio, 
impervious surface area ratio and landscape surface area ratio of various land uses, expected 
staging, and any other plans required by the City.  See 3(h), above. 
d. Notations relating (7)(a)3.a.-f., above to specific area.  See Exhibit G. 
 
5. General Conceptual Landscaping Plan, noting approximate locations of foundation, street, 
yard and paving, landscaping, and compliance with landscaping requirements, and the use of 
extra landscaping and bufferyards.  There are no residential landscaping requirements for 
single-family residences in the base district TR-6, Two-family Zoning District.  Each owner in 
Phases II and III will landscape his or her yard as he or she sees fit.   
6. General Signage Plan, including all project identification signs and concepts for public 
fixtures and signs (such as street light fixtures and/or poles or street sign faces and/or poles) 
which vary from City standards or common practices.  Signage and light fixtures and poles for 
Phases II and III shall be substantially similar in appearance and location to the signage and 



T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2018 phase 2\off copy\PD-P 2 & 3\off copy\pd-gdp app-4.docx Page 7 
 

light fixtures and poles for Phase I, to preserve continuity with Phase I.  Only directional and 
street signage is planned for Phases II and III; no project identification signage is needed. 
  
7. Justification for Planned Development.  
 a. The Planned Development in general is in harmony with the Comprehensive Master 
Plan and the Zoning Ordinance:  The Comprehensive Master Plan has designated certain areas 
of the City as “Two-Family/Townhouse Residential,” for which the TR-6, Two-family Zoning 
District is recommended. The TR-6, Two-family Zoning District, is the base district for this 
Planned Development. 
 b. The Planned Development in its specific location is in harmony with the 
Comprehensive Master Plan and the Zoning Ordinance:  The Site is planned as a “Two-
Family/Townhouse Residential,” for which the TR-6, Two-family Zoning District, is 
recommended.  No amendment of the Comprehensive Master Plan is required, because McMurr 
II asks to use the TR-6, Two-family Zoning District, as the base zoning district of this GDP.  
 c.  The Planned Development does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on 
nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, 
parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the 
public health, safety, or general welfare, either now exist or in the future:  Phases II and III will 
be developed in uniformity with Phase I and with the Comprehensive Plan, adding up to 23 
single-family units to support the private infrastructure of Summerhaven, which was planned for 
up to 84 units under the original PD.  The permitted density in the Site’s existing zoning of TR-6, 
Two-Family Residential District, is up to six dwelling units per acre, while Phases II and III total 
only up to 4.1 dwelling units per acre.  The properties surrounding Phases II and III are zoned 
PB, Planned Business Zoning District, to the north and east, principally along Wells Street; MR-
8, Multi-family Residential-8 Zoning District, and SR-4, Single-family Residential-4 Zoning 
District, to the south.  The single-family use and the proposed density of Phases II and III will 
relate well to the neighboring properties.  
 d. The Planned Development maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the Site and its surroundings:  See 7 c., above. 
 e. The Planned Development is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 
will not impose an undue burden on, any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services 
provided by public agencies serving the Site.   The Site will be served by two accesses to Lake 
Geneva Boulevard and a large cul de sac at the end of Murray Drive through which emergency 
vehicles and Site traffic will be able to enter and exit.  Storm water will be managed on the Site.  
Summerhaven will total approximately 51 dwelling units, lower than the 84 dwelling units 
approved under the original PD.   Summerhaven is a residential development neighboring PB, 
Planned Business Zoning District, to the north and east, principally along Wells Street; MR-8, 
Multi-family Residential-8 Zoning District, and ER-1, Estate Residential District, to the west, 
and SR-4, Single-family Residential-4 Zoning District, to the south.  
 f. The potential public benefits of the Planned Development outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the Planned Development.  The extensive private infrastructure and amenities 
of Summerhaven were planned and built to accommodate up to 84 dwelling units.  Phase I is 28 
units, not the 37 planned under the original PD.  Phases II and III, at up to 23 units instead of 
the 47 units approved under the original PD, will not unduly burden such infrastructure and 
amenities, but will help to support their use and maintenance, and complete Summerhaven as an 
excellent infill development for the City. 



T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2018 phase 2\off copy\PD-P 2 & 3\off copy\pd-gdp app-4.docx Page 8 
 

 
 Applicant respectfully requests that the City grant the GDP, pursuant to this Application, 
subject to such reasonable conditions as the City may impose.     
  



T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2018 phase 2\off copy\PD-P 2 & 3\off copy\pd-gdp app-4.docx Page 9 
 

EXHIBIT A 
SUMMERHAVEN – PHASES II & III  
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PHASE II 

 

PARCEL 1: THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 36, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, 
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY 
MAP NO. 754, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 28944 OF WALWORTH COUNTY 
CERTIFIED SURVEYS, SAID POINT LOCATED S 89DEG 31MIN 36SEC W, 733.28 FEET 
FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 36 (T2N, R17E); THENCE N 
89DEG 38MIN 40SEC E, 89.98 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 37MIN 23SEC E, 90.50 FEET TO 
THE WEST LINE OF LAKE GENEVA BOULEVARD; THENCE N 01DEG 34MIN 47SEC 
W, 348.82 FEET ALONG SAID BOULEVARD TO THE SOUTHWEST LINE OF WELLS 
STREET; THENCE N 37DEG 55MIN 32SEC W, ALONG SAID STREET, 202.94 FEET; 
THENCE S 89DEG 18MIN 48SEC W, 239.56 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 
THENCE S 00DEG 41MIN 12SEC E, 50.00 FEET; THENCE S 01DEG 55MIN 11SEC E, 
134.92 FEET; THENCE S 89DEG 31MIN 07SEC W, 24.01 FEET; THENCE S 01DEG 12MIN 
03SEC E, 16.91 FEET; THENCE S 88DEG 41MIN 15SEC W, 42.80 FEET; THENCE N 
86DEG 27MIN 48SEC W, 126.62 FEET; THENCE S 88DEG 58MIN 07SEC W, 199.39 FEET 
TO THE EAST LINE OF LAKE SHORE VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM; THENCE ALONG 
SAID CONDOMINIUM, N 00DEG 11MIN 05SEC W, 6.62 FEET; THENCE CONTINUE, N 
00DEG 47MIN 32SEC W, 187.44 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 18MIN 48SEC E, 389.70 FEET 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  CONTAINING 76,247 SQUARE FEET (1.75 ACRES) OF 
LAND, MORE OR LESS (end of legal description). 

Property Index Number: ZSUM 00001 

  



T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2018 phase 2\off copy\PD-P 2 & 3\off copy\pd-gdp app-4.docx Page 10 
 

EXHIBIT B 
SUMMERHAVEN – PHASES II & III  
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PHASE III  

 
THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4  AND PART OF THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 1, TOWN 1 NORTH, RANGE 
17 EAST, CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN, DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY 
MAP NO. 754, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 28944 OF WALWORTH COUNTY 
CERTIFIED SURVEYS, SAID POINT LOCATED S 89DEG 31MIN 36SEC W, 733.28 FEET 
FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 36 (T2N, R17E); THENCE S 
01DEG 33MIN 07SEC E, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 CSM 754, 129.35 FEET 
TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1 AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 
THENCE S 01DEG 35MIN 49SEC E, 66.14 FEET ALONG SAID CSM 754 TO AN IRON 
PIPE STAKE FOUND MARKING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 3 OF SAID CSM 
754; THENCE S 01DEG 31MIN 43SEC E, TO AN IRON PIPE STAKE FOUND AT THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID CSM 754, 128.13 FEET, SAID POINT BEING ON THE 
NORTH LINE OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NUMBER 4098; THENCE ALONG THE 
NORTH LINE OF SAID CSM 4098, N 89DEG 51MIN 07SEC W, 113.85 FEET TO AN IRON 
PIPE STAKE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID CSM 4098 AND THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 2820; THENCE ALONG THE 
NORTH LINE OF SAID CSM 2820, N 89DEG 57MIN 18SEC W, 282.16 FEET TO THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID CSM 2820 AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 
14 OF GENEVA WOODS SUBDIVISION; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF 
GENEVA WOODS SUBDIVISION, S 89DEG 26MIN 58SEC W, 345.08 FEET TO AN IRON 
PIPE STAKE FOUND MARKING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 11 OF SAID 
GENEVA WOODS SUBDIVISION; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF GENEVA 
WOODS SUBDIVISION, S 89DEG 00MIN 57SEC W, 50.64 FEET TO A FOUND IRON 
REBAR STAKE; THENCE N 00DEG 46MIN 30SEC W, 323.66 FEET TO A FOUND IRON 
REBAR STAKE ON THE SOUTH LINE OF LAKE SHORE VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM; 
THENCE N 89DEG 53MIN 53SEC E, 207.84 FEET TO AN IRON PIPE STAKE FOUND 
MARKING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LAKE SHORE VILLAGE 
CONDOMINIUM; THENCE N 89DEG 55MIN 25SEC E, 103.47 FEET; THENCE S 06DEG 
43MIN 55SEC E, 226.04 FEET; THENCE S 89DEG 41MIN 51SEC E, 124.31 FEET; THENCE 
N 04DEG 56MIN 22SEC W, 161.61 FEET; THENCE N89DEG 38MIN 02SEC E, 310.88 
FEET; THENCE S 01DEG 33MIN 07SEC E, 64.31 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 40MIN 56SEC 



T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2018 phase 2\off copy\PD-P 2 & 3\off copy\pd-gdp app-4.docx Page 11 
 

E, 30.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  CONTAINING 201,115 SQUARE FEET 
(4.62 ACRES) OF LAND, MORE OR LESS (end of legal description).  

Property Index Number: ZSUM 00002 

AND  

LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 754, SAID SURVEY BEING A PART OF THE 
NORTHEAST ¼ OF SECTION 1, T1N, R17E, CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WALWORTH 
COUNTY, WISCONSIN, AND RECORDED IN VOL. 3 OF CERTIFIED SURVEYS AT 
PAGE 275 AS DOCUMENT NO. 28944 WALWORTH COUNTY RECORDS (end of legal 
description). 

Property Index Number: ZA 75400001  

  



T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2018 phase 2\off copy\PD-P 2 & 3\off copy\pd-gdp app-4.docx Page 12 
 

EXHIBIT C 
SUMMERHAVEN – PHASES II & III  
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

LOCATION MAP 

 

  See attached. 

  





T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2018 phase 2\off copy\PD-P 2 & 3\off copy\pd-gdp app-4.docx Page 13 
 

GROUP EXHIBIT D 
SUMMERHAVEN – PHASES II & III  
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

MAP OF SITE AND LIST OF OWNERS WITHIN 300 FEET 

 

  See attached. 

 
  



300 foot Buffer
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Gr id  
No rt hGeo de tic

Nort h

Ö

0 50 10 0 15 0 20 0 25 025
Fe e t

Wisconsin State Plane Coordinate System, South Zone
Hor izontal  Datum:  NAD27

Map Produced on:

Walworth County Information Technology Department
Land Information Division
1800 County Tr unk NN
Elk horn, Wisconsin  53121-1001
DISC LAI M ER: T HE I NF OR M AT IO N PR OV IDED  O N T H IS M AP HAS BEEN PRO DU CED 
AND PRO CESS ED F R OM  SO UR CES BEL IEVED  T O BE R ELI ABLE . N O WARR ANT Y,  
EXPRESS ED O R IM PL IED,  IS M ADE R EG ARDI NG  AC CUR ACY,  ADE QU ACY, CO M PLET EN ESS, 
LEG AL IT Y, R EL IABIL IT Y OR  USEF U LN ESS O F  T HI S IN F OR MA TI ON . T H E IN F OR MA TI ON  
CO NT AIN ED H EREI N W IL L N OT  BE AC CEPT ED  AS A N O F F ICI AL DO CUM EN T .

Author:
1 inch = 188 feet

10/17/2018















T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2018 phase 2\off copy\PD-P 2 & 3\off copy\pd-gdp app-4.docx Page 14 
 

EXHIBIT E 
SUMMERHAVEN – PHASES II & III  
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

SITE PLAN 

 

  See attached. 

  









T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2018 phase 2\off copy\PD-P 2 & 3\off copy\pd-gdp app-4.docx Page 15 
 

GROUP EXHIBIT F 
SUMMERHAVEN – PHASES II & III  
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

SAMPLE ELEVATIONS & FLOOR PLANS 

 

  See attached. 

  















T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2018 phase 2\off copy\PD-P 2 & 3\off copy\pd-gdp app-4.docx Page 16 
 

EXHIBIT G 
SUMMERHAVEN – PHASES II & III  
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

GENERAL DEVLOPMENT PLAN DRAWING 

 

  See attached. 

 





                           12/3/18 - 12/14/18

Total:
$33,742.85

Checks over $5,000:
10,027.50$        Alliant Energy
8,079.34$          Alliant Energy
5,043.26$          WE Energies

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

December 18, 2018

              Prepaid Checks



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 12/3/2018 - 12/3/2018 Dec 14, 2018  11:29AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

12/03/2018 69201 5347 EXPRESS STEEL INC 2,900.00

          Grand Totals:  2,900.00

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-21100 .00 2,900.00- 2,900.00-

11-32-14-52200 2,900.00 .00 2,900.00

          Grand Totals:  2,900.00 2,900.00- .00

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 12/5/2018 - 12/5/2018 Dec 14, 2018  11:30AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

12/05/2018 69202 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 8,079.34

12/05/2018 69203 2056 AMAZON 404.13

12/05/2018 69204 2613 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES 250.99

12/05/2018 69205 3288 SCHOOL LIBRARY JOURNAL 82.99

12/05/2018 69206 5326 STEPHANIE LYNN LAKE GENEVA LLC 2,666.00

12/05/2018 69207 4973 US BANK 1,999.07

12/05/2018 69208 5001 VERIZON WIRELESS 338.50

12/05/2018 69209 5348 WILSON, BRIAN 58.88

          Grand Totals:  13,879.90

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-21100 65.04 10,791.82- 10,726.78-

11-14-20-53990 58.88 .00 58.88

11-21-00-53310 1,226.27 34.27- 1,192.00

11-21-00-53990 92.84 30.77- 62.07

11-21-00-54150 745.00 .00 745.00

11-22-00-52210 338.50 .00 338.50

11-22-00-52220 166.80 .00 166.80

11-22-00-53400 250.99 .00 250.99

11-34-10-52220 118.88 .00 118.88

11-34-10-52230 7,217.71 .00 7,217.71

11-52-01-52220 575.95 .00 575.95

47-00-00-21100 .00 2,666.00- 2,666.00-

47-70-00-57155 2,666.00 .00 2,666.00

99-00-00-21100 .00 487.12- 487.12-

99-00-00-52110 172.15 .00 172.15

99-00-00-54100 26.94 .00 26.94

99-00-00-54120 82.99 .00 82.99

99-00-00-55120 13.05 .00 13.05

99-00-00-55140 191.99 .00 191.99

          Grand Totals:  14,009.98 14,009.98- .00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 12/5/2018 - 12/5/2018 Dec 14, 2018  11:30AM

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 12/12/2018 - 12/12/2018 Dec 14, 2018  11:30AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

12/12/2018 69308 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 10,027.50

12/12/2018 69309 2108 AT&T LONG DISTANCE 200.00

12/12/2018 69310 2852 LECC TRAINING FUND 80.00

12/12/2018 69311 3340 SOMAR TEK LLC/SOMAR ENTERPRISE 1,320.00

12/12/2018 69312 4918 TIME WARNER CABLE 292.19

12/12/2018 69313 5071 WE ENERGIES 5,043.26

          Grand Totals:  16,962.95

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-21100 .00 11,920.34- 11,920.34-

11-12-00-52210 .06 .00 .06

11-16-10-52210 .16 .00 .16

11-16-10-52220 2,633.23 .00 2,633.23

11-16-10-52240 998.63 .00 998.63

11-21-00-52210 373.20 .00 373.20

11-21-00-53420 1,320.00 .00 1,320.00

11-21-00-54100 80.00 .00 80.00

11-22-00-52210 2.69 .00 2.69

11-22-00-52220 902.57 .00 902.57

11-22-00-52240 598.78 .00 598.78

11-29-00-52220 54.54 .00 54.54

11-32-10-52210 5.24 .00 5.24

11-32-10-52220 351.19 .00 351.19

11-32-10-52240 1,208.98 .00 1,208.98

11-34-10-52220 189.89 .00 189.89

11-34-10-52230 918.19 .00 918.19

11-51-10-52220 767.10 .00 767.10

11-51-10-52240 732.20 .00 732.20

11-52-00-52220 573.56 .00 573.56

11-52-00-59220 193.55 .00 193.55

11-52-01-52240 16.58 .00 16.58

40-00-00-21100 .00 3,520.00- 3,520.00-

40-55-10-52240 1,005.97 .00 1,005.97

40-55-30-52220 2,514.03 .00 2,514.03

47-00-00-21100 .00 79.10- 79.10-

47-70-00-57155 79.10 .00 79.10

48-00-00-21100 .00 140.12- 140.12-

48-00-00-52240 140.12 .00 140.12

61-00-00-21100 .00 1.67- 1.67-

61-00-00-53110 1.67 .00 1.67

62-00-00-21100 .00 12.10- 12.10-

62-00-00-92100 12.10 .00 12.10

99-00-00-21100 .00 1,289.62- 1,289.62-

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 12/12/2018 - 12/12/2018 Dec 14, 2018  11:30AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

99-00-00-52210 17.97 .00 17.97

99-00-00-52220 1,271.65 .00 1,271.65

          Grand Totals:  16,962.95 16,962.95- .00

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Fund #
 1.   General Fund 11 45,297.43$            

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                      

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                      

 4.   Lakefront 40 31,659.86$            

 5.   Capital Projects 43,52 -$                      

 6.   Parking 42 -$                      

 7.   Cemetery 48,49 262.31$                 

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 -$                      

 9.   Library Fund 99 -$                      

10.  Impact Fees 45 1,865.00$              

11. Tourism Commission 47 891.67$                 

Total All Funds $79,976.27

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

December 18, 2018

Accounts Payable 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

FINANCE, LICENSE, & REGULATION COMMITTEE
12/18/2018

79,976.27$         

ITEMS > $5,000

Gage Marine - 2018 Fall Pier/Ramp Removal 18,940.00$         
Aurora Medical Group - Employee Clinic (Aug, Sep, Oct, Nov) 11,475.00$         
Dan Larsen Landscaping Inc - Fall Tree Planting (37 Trees) 10,958.00$         
Burris Equipment - Genie Lift/Riviera 6,500.00$           

Balance of Other Items 32,103.27$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



Past Descriptions for Reference
Alliant Energy - April Electric Bills
Associated Bank - Debt Payment
Auto Tech Centers Inc - Loader Tires
Automated Parking Technologies - 2014 Luke Support
Clean Air Concepts - Fire Dept Exhaust System
Ewald Hartford - Street Dept 2014 Ford Truck
Gage Marine - Pier Repairs
Gage Marine - pier,ramp & fence removal
GAI Consultants Inc - April Engineering
Gappa Security Solutions - Rekeyed Street & Riviera Locks
General Communications Inc - Repeater, Antenna
Geneva Lake Environmental Agency - 1st Qtr Payment
Geneva Lake Level Corporation - 2014 Contribution
Gilbank Construction Inc - Dunn Restroom Final Payment
Glass Insurance Center - 2014 Fire Dept Accident Policy
Humphrey's Contracting - Concrete Project & Repair Riviera Pipes
Jerry Willkomm Inc - December Gasoline
Johns Disposal Service Inc - April Refuse & Recycling Service
Lake Geneva CVB - 1st Qtr Payment
Lake Geneva Utility Commission - 4th qtr hydrant rent, impact fees
Lake Geneva Utility Commission - Sewer & Water Impact Fees
Lexipol - Law Enforcement Policy Manual Updates
Nyquist Engineering - Oct - Dec IT Services
Prophoenix - 2014 Support & Training
Rote Oil Company - February Diesel
Schenck Business Solutions - 2013 Pre-audit
Stark Asphalt - 2013 Street Improvement Program
Tapco - Cook Street Signal
Timeless Flooring - Riviera Floor Refinishing
Walworth County Public Works - December Sand/Salt Mix
We Energies - February Bills
WI Dept of Justice - Annual TTY Charges
Ws Darley & Co - Turnout Gear
YMCA - March - April Payment



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     1

Report dates: 5/1/2018-12/31/2018 Dec 14, 2018  11:24AM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "181225"

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

A TO Z REFRIGERATION CO INC

97679 11/28/2018 ICE MAKER PARTS 40-55-10-52400  UPPER RIVIERA REPAIRS 74.45

          Total A TO Z REFRIGERATION CO INC: 74.45

ASPHALT CONTRACTORS INC

18683 10/09/2018 ASPHALT PATCH-724 WALKER  11-32-10-53700  ROAD MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 2,886.00

18795 12/07/2018 ASHPALT PATCH-RIV ENTRAN 11-32-10-53700  ROAD MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 130.00

          Total ASPHALT CONTRACTORS INC: 3,016.00

AURORA HEALTH CARE

643657 12/09/2018 BLOOD TEST 11-32-10-52050  DRUG AND MEDICAL TESTING 50.00

          Total AURORA HEALTH CARE: 50.00

AURORA MEDICAL GROUP

241 08/31/2018 EMP CLINIC-AUG 11-10-20-51330  HEALTH AND DENTAL CLAIMS 3,075.00

257 10/08/2018 EMP CLINIC-SEP 11-10-20-51330  HEALTH AND DENTAL CLAIMS 2,700.00

272 11/13/2018 EMP CLINIC-OCT 11-10-20-51330  HEALTH AND DENTAL CLAIMS 3,000.00

287 12/07/2018 EMP CLINIC-NOV 11-10-20-51330  HEALTH AND DENTAL CLAIMS 2,700.00

          Total AURORA MEDICAL GROUP: 11,475.00

BATZNER PEST CONTROL

2579601 11/21/2018 PEST CONTROL-RIV-NOV 40-55-20-53600  RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 114.00

          Total BATZNER PEST CONTROL: 114.00

BOTTS WELDING & TRK SERV INC

640224 11/13/2018 SPRINGS=TRK #23 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 631.01

641076 12/03/2018 LEAF SPRING REPAIR-TRK #23 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 335.75

          Total BOTTS WELDING & TRK SERV INC: 966.76

BRUNK INDUSTRIES

REFUND-12/7/ 12/07/2018 BRUNK-SEC DEP 12/7/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND-12/7/ 12/07/2018 BRUNK-SETUP,SEC GRD-12/7/1 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 322.00-

          Total BRUNK INDUSTRIES: 678.00

BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

662-399575 11/26/2018 WINTER HYDRO OIL 48-00-00-53510  CEM VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR 21.87

662-399795 12/03/2018 THROTTLE CABLE-LEAF VAC 48-00-00-52500  CEM EQUIP MAINT/REPAIRS 31.69

662-399845 11/30/2018 HEATER RESISTOR-TRK #55 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 26.19

662-400141 12/06/2018 OIL FILTER 48-00-00-53510  CEM VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR 41.07

662-400193 12/07/2018 PLOW LIGHTS 11-32-12-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPL-SNOW & ICE 36.54

662-400317 12/10/2018 MANIFOLD GASKET KIT #55 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 34.89

662-400348 12/10/2018 ANTENNA-LOADER #29 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 6.99

662-400360 12/10/2018 ANTENNA-LOADER #35 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 10.59



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     2

Report dates: 5/1/2018-12/31/2018 Dec 14, 2018  11:24AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS: 209.83

BURRIS EQUIPMENT CO

WI34961 12/03/2018 GENIE LIFT 40-55-20-58000  OUTLAY - RIVIERA EQUIPMENT 6,500.00

          Total BURRIS EQUIPMENT CO: 6,500.00

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

QCV6778 11/26/2018 SPAM BLOCKER-CITY HALL 11-15-10-54500  COMPUTER IT SVC & EQUIPMENT 741.65

QDN5844 11/28/2018 BAR CODE READERS;VIDEO A 11-15-10-54500  COMPUTER IT SVC & EQUIPMENT 235.25

          Total CDW GOVERNMENT INC: 976.90

CES

LKG/052129 11/29/2018 AIR COMPRESSOR REPAIRS 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 65.06

          Total CES: 65.06

CHRIS RIZZO

1901 11/30/2018 SNOW VIOLATIONS 11-32-12-53440  SNOW REMOVAL EXPENSES 530.00

          Total CHRIS RIZZO: 530.00

D & K SERVICES

20180272 12/04/2018 SEWER RODDING-PD MENS 11-16-10-52400  CITY HALL BUILDING REPAIRS 125.00

          Total D & K SERVICES: 125.00

DAN LARSEN LANDSCAPING INC

TR-18-01 12/10/2018 FALL TREE PLANTING-37 TREE 11-32-13-53460  PURCHASE OF TREES 10,958.00

          Total DAN LARSEN LANDSCAPING INC: 10,958.00

DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

743333 11/19/2018 STREET LIGHT CONNECTOR 11-34-10-52610  STREET LIGHTS REPAIRS 8.97

744123 11/28/2018 ICE MELT 48-00-00-53500  CEM BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 38.94

744359 11/30/2018 KEYS, GREASE 48-00-00-53500  CEM BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 23.96

744671 12/04/2018 STEEL BAR-LEAF WAGON 48-00-00-52500  CEM EQUIP MAINT/REPAIRS 21.99

744722 12/04/2018 FAUCET REPAIR PARTS 11-32-10-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-STR DEPT 21.08

744727 12/04/2018 NUTS,BOLTS-VAC WAGON 48-00-00-52500  CEM EQUIP MAINT/REPAIRS 2.79

744900 12/05/2018 CHRISTMAS WREATH LIGHTS 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 39.96

745068 12/07/2018 VARNISH BRUSH, FUSES, BATT 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 38.44

745230 12/10/2018 WALL BATHROOM HEATER-LIB 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 36.99

745318 12/10/2018 GRINDING WHEEL 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 7.98

745458 12/12/2018 HITCH PIN-TRK #22 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 7.96

745524 12/12/2018 FURNACE FILTERS,FAUCET PA 40-55-10-52400  UPPER RIVIERA REPAIRS 27.19

          Total DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE: 276.25

ENSURE PRODUCTIONS

530 12/05/2018 RIVIERA DIGITAL MARKETING 47-70-00-57150  PROMOTIONAL GRANT 500.00

          Total ENSURE PRODUCTIONS: 500.00

FELLOW MORTALS

REFUND 12/07/2018 FELLOW MORTALS-SEC DEP 1 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     3

Report dates: 5/1/2018-12/31/2018 Dec 14, 2018  11:24AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

REFUND 12/07/2018 FELLOW MORTALS-SETUP,SEC  40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 319.25-

          Total FELLOW MORTALS: 680.75

GAGE MARINE CORP

159883 11/20/2018 PIER,RAMP REMOVAL 40-52-10-52110  PIER MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 18,940.00

          Total GAGE MARINE CORP: 18,940.00

GENEVA ONLINE INC

1074115 12/01/2018 EMAIL SVC-DEC 11-12-00-52210  MUNICIPAL CT TELEPHONE 2.00

          Total GENEVA ONLINE INC: 2.00

GIRAFFE ELECTRIC II INC

S1463 11/29/2018 GENEVA ST LIGHT REPAIR 11-34-10-52610  STREET LIGHTS REPAIRS 600.00

          Total GIRAFFE ELECTRIC II INC: 600.00

GOAD, VICTORIA

REFUND 12/8/ 12/09/2018 GOAD SEC DEP-12/8/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 12/8/ 12/09/2018 GOAD-SETUP,SEC GRD-12/8/18 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 358.50-

          Total GOAD, VICTORIA: 641.50

GRAINGER

9011765451 11/21/2018 AIR COMPRESSOR SWITCH 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 35.75

          Total GRAINGER: 35.75

ITU ABSORB TECH INC

6990083 04/20/2018 MAPS,MOPS,FRAGRANCE 40-55-10-53600  UPPER RIVIERA MAINTENANCE 88.06

7061712 08/10/2018 MAPS,MOPS,FRAGRANCE 40-55-10-53600  UPPER RIVIERA MAINTENANCE 90.41

7080379 09/07/2018 MAPS,MOPS,FRAGRANCE 40-55-10-53600  UPPER RIVIERA MAINTENANCE 90.41

7090871 09/21/2018 MATS,RAGS,COVERALLS 11-32-10-53600  ST DEPT BLDG MAINT SERV COSTS 82.82

7117480 11/02/2018 MATS,MOPS,FRAGRANCE 40-55-10-53600  UPPER RIVIERA MAINTENANCE 90.41

7135256 11/30/2018 MATS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 98.52

7145231 12/13/2018 MATS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 98.52

7145234 12/13/2018 MATS,RAGS,COVERALLS 11-32-10-53600  ST DEPT BLDG MAINT SERV COSTS 82.82

          Total ITU ABSORB TECH INC: 721.97

JERRY WILLKOMM INC

245573 11/29/2018 1214 GALS GAS 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 2,378.23

          Total JERRY WILLKOMM INC: 2,378.23

KAESTNER AUTO ELECTRIC CO

322660 12/08/2018 HEADLIGHTS-#29 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 599.00

322663 12/08/2018 AIR JACKS-SHOP 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 1,090.24

          Total KAESTNER AUTO ELECTRIC CO: 1,689.24

LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

1275825 11/08/2018 LN-GDP 727 GENEVA STREET 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 46.93

1275827 11/08/2018 LN-GDP 832 GENEVA STREET 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 48.09

1275833 11/08/2018 LN-CUP 932 MARIANE TERRAC 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 44.64



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     4

Report dates: 5/1/2018-12/31/2018 Dec 14, 2018  11:24AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

1275835 11/08/2018 LN-GDP OMEGA HOMES, LASA 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 49.24

1276471 11/08/2018 LN-2019 BUDGET PUBLIC HEAR 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 252.00

1276977 11/15/2018 LN-QUICK N SAVE LIQ PUB 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 25.38

1277248 11/22/2018 LN-TYPE A NOTICE SPRING 20 11-14-30-53110  BALLOTS/OTHER ELECTION EXPENSE 126.00

1277297 11/22/2018 LN-ORD 18-09; AVIAN COMMITT 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 32.44

1277627 12/06/2018 RIVIERA ADS-MSI CONSTRUC 40-55-10-53160  PUBLICATIONS & PROMOTIONS 815.40

1278031 11/29/2018 LN-EYM PIZZA LIQ PUB 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 17.04

          Total LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS: 1,457.16

LAKE GENEVA UTILITY

435 S CURTIS  12/06/2018 435 S CURTIS ST 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,865.00

          Total LAKE GENEVA UTILITY: 1,865.00

LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC

2045137 10/18/2018 A/C REPAIR-BUCKET TRK #31 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 1,408.63

2185542P 12/03/2018 BRAKE CHAMBER 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 139.15

          Total LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC: 1,547.78

LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY

1466186-00 11/26/2018 LIGHT BULBS,BALLASTS 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 79.35

1466186-00 11/26/2018 LIGHT BULBS 11-51-10-52400  MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 33.00

          Total LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY: 112.35

LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC

1470 11/29/2018 NAMEPLATE-NORD 11-11-00-53990  COUNCIL MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 14.10

          Total LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC: 14.10

LAW FIRM OF ZUKOWSKI RODGERS

REFUND 12/07/2018 ZUKOWSKI-SEC DEP 11/29/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 12/07/2018 ZUKOWSKI-SETUP,SEC GRD 12 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 278.50-

REFUND 12/07/2018 ZUKOWSKI-LEASE 11/29/18 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 500.00-

          Total LAW FIRM OF ZUKOWSKI RODGERS: 221.50

MARED MECHANICAL

7194 11/30/2018 CONTRACT BILLING-SEPTEMB 11-51-10-52400  MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 512.00

          Total MARED MECHANICAL: 512.00

MCCONN, INC 2015

084366 12/07/2018 GLOVES,SAFETY VESTS 11-32-10-53900  FIRST AID AND SAFETY SUPPLIES 169.68

          Total MCCONN, INC 2015: 169.68

MICHAEL A PAPENFUS

12/5/18 12/05/2018 GRAVEL-54.15 TNS 11-32-10-53700  ROAD MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 730.28

          Total MICHAEL A PAPENFUS: 730.28

MIKES AUTO REPAIR INC

47361 12/06/2018 BLOWER MOTOR REPAIR #55 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 107.71



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     5

Report dates: 5/1/2018-12/31/2018 Dec 14, 2018  11:24AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total MIKES AUTO REPAIR INC: 107.71

MK CELLULAR

MKCLGIN1091 12/01/2018 CELL PHONE CHARGER-FRED 11-24-00-52620  TELEPHONE EXPENSE 34.99

          Total MK CELLULAR: 34.99

NAPA-ELKHORN

138785 12/05/2018 HYDRAULIC FITTINGS 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 181.49

138899 12/06/2018 TIRE PRESSURE GAUGE 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 59.72

          Total NAPA-ELKHORN: 241.21

NEI-TURNER MEDIA

8260 11/14/2018 AT THE LAKE-WINTER PMT 1 47-70-00-57155  TOURISM MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 391.67

8297 11/29/2018 AT THE LAKE-WEDDING GUIDE 40-55-10-53160  PUBLICATIONS & PROMOTIONS 800.00

          Total NEI-TURNER MEDIA: 1,191.67

OFFICE DEPOT

234778783001 11/21/2018 POCKET FILES 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 233.18

          Total OFFICE DEPOT: 233.18

OFFICE PRO INC

0323188-001 12/03/2018 TRASH BAGS,CLEANERS 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 867.82

          Total OFFICE PRO INC: 867.82

OTTER SALES & SERVICE INC

1015321 11/28/2018 BRAKE PINS-#23 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 8.40

          Total OTTER SALES & SERVICE INC: 8.40

PARKHILL, KATIE

CANCEL-9/4/1 12/10/2018 PARKHILL-SEC DEP 9/14/19 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

CANCEL-9/4/1 12/10/2018 PARKHILL-CANCEL 9/14/19 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 100.00-

          Total PARKHILL, KATIE: 900.00

PATS SERVICES INC

A-170698 11/26/2018 PORT A POTTY SVC-NOV 48-00-00-52260  CEM WATER/SEWER EXP 80.00

          Total PATS SERVICES INC: 80.00

PECK & WEIS HEATING & COOLING

I-27163-1 12/03/2018 FURNACE VALVE-1055 CAREY 11-32-10-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-STR DEPT 23.12

          Total PECK & WEIS HEATING & COOLING: 23.12

RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS

23831758 12/03/2018 TASKALFA 3011I-DEC 11-24-00-53100  BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 134.64

AR264530 11/29/2018 M3550IDN-DEC 11-12-00-53610  EQUIPMENT MAINT SERVICE COSTS 22.00

AR264531 11/29/2018 SHARP-NOV B&W 11-16-10-55310  CH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTS 43.93

AR264531 11/29/2018 SHARP-NOV COLOR 11-16-10-55310  CH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTS 273.61



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     6

Report dates: 5/1/2018-12/31/2018 Dec 14, 2018  11:24AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS: 474.18

ROTE OIL COMPANY

1833200204 11/28/2018 392.4 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 1,043.39

1834000211 12/06/2018 356.3 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 876.15

1834400213 12/10/2018 248.9 GALS DYED DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 522.44

          Total ROTE OIL COMPANY: 2,441.98

SHERWIN INDUSTRIES INC

SS077863 12/05/2018 GRACO PAIL COVER 11-34-10-53700  MARKING PAINT 115.15

SS077870 12/05/2018 MANHOLE RINGS 11-32-10-53700  ROAD MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 1,200.50

          Total SHERWIN INDUSTRIES INC: 1,315.65

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

5809-3 12/03/2018 PAINT SPRAYER CLEANERS 11-34-10-53700  MARKING PAINT 204.34

          Total SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY: 204.34

SYSTEMS DESIGN

16980 11/12/2018 IRRIGATION SHUTDOWN-LIB P 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 210.00

          Total SYSTEMS DESIGN: 210.00

THOMAS BRADY & ASSOC ARTISTS

15038 12/03/2018 SNOWFLAKES-DOWNTOWN 11-34-10-53940  STREET DECORATIONS 564.40

          Total THOMAS BRADY & ASSOC ARTISTS: 564.40

TRANSCEDENT TECHNOLOGIES

M2708 12/06/2018 TAX PROGRAM SUPPORT 11-15-10-54500  COMPUTER IT SVC & EQUIPMENT 655.00

          Total TRANSCEDENT TECHNOLOGIES: 655.00

TRUGREEN PROCESSING CTR

95830243 11/29/2018 PARK TURF TREATMENTS 11-52-00-53620  GROUNDS FERTILIZER/WEED CONTR 148.62

          Total TRUGREEN PROCESSING CTR: 148.62

UTAH BIODIESEL SUPPLY

2018-1812 12/03/2018 USED MOTOR OIL PUMP 11-32-10-53990  ST DEPT MISCELLANEOUS EXP 774.00

          Total UTAH BIODIESEL SUPPLY: 774.00

WALWORTH COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

1118 12/04/2018 BRIDGE INSPECTION-2018 11-32-10-53700  ROAD MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 550.46

          Total WALWORTH COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS: 550.46

WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF

NOV 2018 12/06/2018 PRISONER CONFINES-NOV 11-12-00-52900  CARE OF PRISONERS 60.00

          Total WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF: 60.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     7

Report dates: 5/1/2018-12/31/2018 Dec 14, 2018  11:24AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

WI DEPT OF SAFETY AND PROFESSIONAL SERV

WALLING-201 12/05/2018 2019 CITY LICENSING-WI 11-24-00-53200  MEMBERSHIP DUES & FEES 55.00

          Total WI DEPT OF SAFETY AND PROFESSIONAL SERV: 55.00

          Grand Totals:  79,976.27

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "181225"


	0-December 26, 2018 Council Agenda
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Wednesday, December 26, 2018 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	08-December 10, 2018 Council Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
	Monday, December 10, 2018 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	09a-Original Operator License FLR
	09b-VLG 01 21 2019 Temp Class B
	09c-Ovalle-Perez LLC Wine and Beer License Application
	11-Ordinance 18-11- Amending FLR meeting times
	12-Ordinance 18-12 Amending City Council meeting times
	13aa-Resolution 18-R76-2019 Salary and wage increases
	13ab-Wage Scale Resolution No. 18-R78  Front Counter Staff (Final)
	13b-Wage Scale Resolution 18-R77 Public Works  (Final)
	13c-Fall Tree Plating Bid Tab
	13d-City of Lake Geneva Accurate Bid 2019 - 2021
	13e-LAKE GENEVA PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE - APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT NO.4 - SONRISE CONSTRUCTION INC
	13fa-Forklift Memo
	13fb-Forklift replacement
	13g-Mared City Hall Automation pay request 1
	13-Town of Geneva Emergency Services Agreement 12-19-18-60753
	14aa-Resolution 18-R79 CUP Lundquist - Commercial Animal Boarding
	14ab-846 Madison Street CUP
	846 Madison St Commercial Animal Boarding CUP
	846 Madison Street CUP
	doc01570420181210161635
	doc01570520181210161649


	14b-Summerhaven GDP
	Summerhaven Phases II & III GDP
	Summerhaven II & III GDP
	pd-gdp app-4 w exhs-1 of 3
	pd-gdp app-4 w exhs-2 of 3
	pd-gdp app-4 w exhs-3 of 3


	15ba-COUNCIL - Prepaids - Coversheet and Description
	Prepaids

	15bb-Prepaids 12 3 18
	15bc-Prepaids 12 5 18
	15bd-Prepaids 12 12 18
	15ca-COUNCIL - REG - Coversheet and Descriptions
	FLR Cover Sheet
	FLR Items over $5000
	Past Descriptions

	15cb-Detail Board Report 12 18 27



